
   

 

AGENDA 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 
NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19 capacity guidelines. 

Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering and will be required to submit to a temperature 

check before entering the Chamber.  

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org. The livestream will begin at 6:00 pm on Tuesday, 

September 1, 2020. 

 

Public comments regarding items on this Agenda may be submitted during the meeting by calling in to an 

Audio Bridge Conference Call. Phone Number: (985) 276-6398; If busy dial (346) 248-7799 or (669) 900-6833   

Meeting ID: 815 8855 6942 # Participant ID: #: and Password 74636974  # 
 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 4, 2020 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. 2020-1915-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), A-3 (Suburban District) & HC-4 Highway Commercial 

District)  

Proposed Zoning: SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 36, east of Louisiana 

Highway 434, and west of Archie Singletary Road, Town of St. Tammany East 

Addition; Abita Springs, S14, S15, S22, and S23, T7S, R13E, Ward 6, District 6. 

Acres: 104.66  acres 

Petitioner:  B. Clark Heebe 

Owner:   C&W Brigade, LLC 

Council District: 6 

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING 

 

2. 2020-1928-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), A-1A (Suburban District), A-2 (Suburban District) & I-1 

(Industrial District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)  

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the Tammany Trace 

and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, R11E, Ward  4, District 5. 

Acres: 83.51 acres 

Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, LLP – Jeff Schoen 

Owner: Markle Interests, LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe Properties, LLC, & 

St. Tammany Land Company, LLC 

Council District: 5   

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER, 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

3. 2020-1929-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the Tammany Trace 

and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, R11E, Ward  4, District 5. 

Acres: 83.51 acres 

Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, LLP – Jeff Schoen 

Owner: Markle Interests, LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe Properties, LLC, & 

St. Tammany Land Company, LLC 

Council District: 5   

POSTPONED FROM 8/4/2020 MEETING 

 

4.  2020-1917-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & NC-1 (Professional Office District)   

Proposed Zoning: A-8 (Multiple Family Residential District 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Street, south of Crawford Road, 

Covington, 42, T6S, R11E, Ward 3, District 2. 

Acres:   1.85 acres 

Petitioner:  Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance 

Owner:   Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance 

Council District: 2 

 

5.  2020-1949-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Highland Park Plaza, west of Louisiana 

Highway 21; Covington, S47, T7S, R11E, Ward 1, District 1. 

Acres: 15 acres 

Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Paul Mayronne 

Owner:   Select Medical Property Ventures, LLC 

Council District:  1 

 

6. 2020-1953-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), NC-1 (Professional Office District) & HC-1 (Highway 

Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location:  Parcel located on the east side of Highway 190 Service Road, south of Robin Hood 

Drive, and north of Slemmer Road; Covington, S15, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

Acres: 10.446 acres 

Petitioner:  Richard Burstyn 

Owner:   Estates of Zeno and August Patecek - Paul Patecek 

Council District: 5 

 

7. 2020-1955-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Louisiana Tung Road; Covington, S29, T4S, 

R11E, Ward 2, District 6 

Acres: 3 acres 

Petitioner:  Roxanne Lepre 

Owner:   Roxanne Lepre 

Council District: 6 

 

8. 2020-1956-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1(Industrial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2(Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, 

and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 1.54 acres 

Petitioner:  Vick Corso 

Owner:   Vick & Susan Corso 

Council District: 14 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER, 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

9. 2020-1957-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1(Industrial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2(Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, 

and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 1.58 acres 

Petitioner:  Vick Corso 

Owner:   Vick and Susan Corso 

Council District: 14 

 

10.  2020-1958-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1(Industrial District)  

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of South Street, east of Hickory Street; Slidell, 

S37, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 11. 

Acres: .46 acres 

Petitioner:  Michelle Bolotte 

Owner:   M&R File Services, LLC – Russell Bolotte 

Council District: 11 

 

11.  2020-1959-ZC 

Existing Zoning: MD-3 (Medical Facility District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Keystone Boulevard, east of Highway 190 East Service 

Road; Covington, S37, T7S, R11E, Ward 4, District 5. 

Acres: .90 

Petitioner:  Caesar Sweidan 

Owner:   S. Sweidan Properties, LLC - Caesar Sweidan 

Council District: 5 

 

12.  2020-1960-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District)  

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Production Drive, south of JF Smith Avenue, 

north of Browns Village Road; Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 2.69 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith 

Council District: 14 

 

13.  2020-1961-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-1(Industrial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, 

and east of St. Tammany Avenue, Slidell, S27, T8S, R14E, Ward 9, District 14. 

Acres: 1.53 acres 

Petitioner:  Chris Jean 

Owner:   Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith 

Council District: 14 

14.  2020-1962-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-5 (Two Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcels front on Oak Avenue and on Brookter Road, south of Sycamore Avenue, 

north of Birch Avenue; Slidell, S13, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 14. 

Acres: .49 acres 

Petitioner:  Matthew Crain 

Owner:   Roger Warner 

Council District: 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER, 1, 2020 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

JDRJJUNE 26, 2020AFT - November 14, 2019 

15.  2020-1964-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) & RO (Rural Overlay)  

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1078, south of Louisiana 

Highway 1077; Folsom, S29 & S30, T5S, R10E, Ward 2, District 3. 

Acres: 1.86 acres 

Petitioner: St Tammany Parish Government 

Owner: Gene’s Country Store, LLC  

Council District: 3 

 

16.  2020-1968-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-1(Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of 9th Street and on the east side of 8th Street, north 

of the Tammany Trace, being Lots 1 to 8, Square 28 & Lots 1 & 8, Square 29, 

Town of New Claiborne, Covington, S42, T6S, R11E, Ward 2, District 3. 

Acres: 1.66 acres 

Petitioner:  John D. & Tena M.L. Warner 

Owner:   John D. & Tena M.L. Warner 

Council District: 3 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 ;~-~ —

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA ~

ROLL CALL
Present: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and

Randolph
Absent: Fitzmorris
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Leslie DeLatte and Emily Couvillion.

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal

• Please exit the building

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Ress

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 7, 2020 MINUTES

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Drumm

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

POSTPONING OF CASES:

6. 2020-1915-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), A-3 (Suburban District) & HC-4 Highway
Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 36, east of
Louisiana Highway 434, and west of Archie Singletary Road, Town of St.
Tammany East Addition; Abita Springs, S14, 515, S22, and S23, T7S,
R13E, Ward 6, District 6.

Acres: 104.66 acres

Petitioner: B. Clark Heebe

Owner: C&W Brigade, LLC

Council District: 6

1



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Mr. Laithe came to the podium representing C & W Brigade, LLC

A Community Meeting was set up to discuss this case on August ~9, 2020 at 6:30 pm in the Castine
Center. Commission members attending are Drumrn, Crawford, Randolph, Seeger and Doherty.

Seeger made a motion to postpone to the September meeting, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone carries.

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:

Chairman Doherty made a motion to move up Case 2020-1928-ZC

15. 2020-1928-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), A-iA (Suburban District), A-2 (Suburban District)
& I-i (Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the
Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, RuE, Ward
4, District 5.

Acres: 83.51 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, LLP — Jeff Schoen

Owner: Markle Interests, LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe Properties,
LLC, & St. Tammany Land Company, LLC

Council District: 5

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Several people came and spoke in opposition of this request, but then realized they were at the meeting
to speak against cases 2020-i852-ZC and 2020-i853-ZC

Jeff Schoen requested to postpone this case to the September 1, 2020 Zoning Meeting.

Seeger made a motion to postpone, seconded by Ress

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to postpone carries.

2



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Chairman Dave Doherty then requested to move up Cases 2020-i852-ZC and 2020-i853-ZC.

2. 2020-1852-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-5

(Two-Family Residential District)

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 59, south of Dove
Park Road and Campbell Avenue, Mandeville; S25, T7S, RilE, Ward 5,
District 5.

Acres: 175.13 acres

Petitioner: AJ. Vallon, III

Owner: DeVal, Inc.

Council District 5

POSTPO N ED FROM 6/24/2020 MEETING

Paul Mayronne came to the podium representing A.J. Vallon, III

Bruce Nuss, Robert Racine, Chris Jordan, Robert Troncoso and Joycelyn Lowe spoke in opposition of this
request

Richard made a motion to deny, seconded by Drumm

YEA: Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY: Seeger
ABSTAIN: Ress
The motion to deny carries

3. 2020-1853-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-S
(Two-Family Residential District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District), A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & A-S
(Two-Family Residential District) and PUD Planned Unit Development
Overlay

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 59, south of Dove
Park Road and Campbell Avenue, Mandeville; S25, T7S, RilE, Ward 5,
District S.

Acres: 220.22 acres

Petitioner: A.J, Vallon, III

Owner: DeVal, Inc.

Council District: 5

POSTPONED FROM 6/24/2020 MEETING

3



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Richard made a motion to deny, seconded by Drumm

YEA: Seeger, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN: Ress
The motion to deny carries

1. 2020-1831-ZC

Existing Zoning: NC-i (Professional Office District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-i (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located at the northwest corner of US Highway i90 and
Chinchuba Gardens Road; being Lot 29 of Chinchuba Gardens,
Mandeville; S4i, T8S, RilE, Ward 4, District 10.

Acres: 1 acre

Petitioner: Emerald Properties Northshore, LLC - Sam Markovich

Owner: Emerald Properties Northshore, LLC - Sam Markovich

Council District: 10

POSTPONED FROM 6/24/2020 MEETING

The petitioner/owner did not appear

Kevin Coleman, Jay Platt, Ron Blappert, Steven Matthews, Doris Bobadicca and Adam Carpenter spoke
in opposition of this request.

Randolph made a motion to deny, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN

The motion to deny carries

4. 2020-1900-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured
Housing Overlay)

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured
Housing Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the north and south sides of Charlie Lee Road, west of
Lee Settlement Road, Folsom, S7, T5S, R1OE, Ward 2, District 3.

Acres: 4 acres

Petitioner: Katie Bercegay

Owner: Russell Bercegay

Council District: 3

4



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Katie Bercegay came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN

The motion to approve carries

5. 2020-1914-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)

Proposed Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured
Housing Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 1078, west of
Roubion Road; being 12555 Louisiana Highway 1078; Folsom, S4, T6S,
R1OE, Ward 3, District 3.

Acres: 1 acres

Petitioner: Tammy Lynne Wimmer

Owner: Tammy Lynne Wimmer

Council District: 3

Tammy Wimmer came to the podium

Jean Anne Mayhall and Jeannine Meeds spoke in opposition of this request

Willie made a motion to deny, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN

The motion to deny carries

5



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

A-2 (Suburban District)

A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)

Parcel located on the south side of Louisiana Highway 435, west of
Downs Avenue, and east of Hubert Flot Road; Abita Springs,

S27, T6S, R12E, Ward 10, District 6.

Acres: 4.011 acres

Petitioner: Rene & Alice Cavalier

Owner: Rene & Alice Cavalier

Council District: 6

Rene and Alice Cavalier came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Willie

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve, carries

A-i (Suburban District)

A-2 (Suburban District)

Parcel located on the west side of Henderson Road, south of Gottschalk
Road; Covington, 518, T6S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.

1 acresAcres:

Petitioner:

Owner:

Council District: 3

Jordan Jarrell came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Mclnnis

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:

The motion to approve, carries

7. 2020-19i6-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

8. 2020-1918-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Jordan Jarrell

Jordan Jarrell

6



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

9. 2020-1919-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Boyd Road, east of Tantela Ranch
Road; Covington, S15, T6S, R1OE, Ward 1, District 3.

Acres: 1.83 acres

Petitioner: William Sifert

Owner: Jeannie Ryan

Council District: 3

William Sifert came to the podium

Mclnnis made a motion to approve, seconded by Willie

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

10. 2020-1922-ZC

Existing Zoning: 1-4 (Heavy Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of East Howze Beach Road, north of
Lakeshore Village West, and south of Louisiana Highway 433, SlideIl, S26
& S44, T9S, R14E, Ward 9, District 13.

Acres: 6.9962 acres

Petitioner: Kevin McDonald

Owner: Kevin McDonald

Council District: 13

Kevin McDonald and Tom Connely came to the podium

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

7



MINUTES OFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

11. 2019-1692-ZC

Major Amendment to the PUD Planned lJnit Development Overlay and a petition

to add/change the zoning district classification for a tract of land comprised of 6.926 acres from
A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1090, north of
Interstate Highway 10, east of Interstate Highway 59, Slidell, S31, T8S,
RiSE, Ward 8, District 9.

65.836 acres

Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Jeffery Schoen

Lynn Levy Land Company, LLC

Acres:

Petitioner:

Owner:

Council District: 9

Jeff Schoen came to the podium representing Lynn Levy

Randolph made a motion to approve, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)

A-5 (Two-Family Residential District)

Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 1081, east of
Louisiana Highway 40; Covington, 526, T5S, RilE, Ward 2, District 2.

.93 acres

Mary Spell

Spell Holdings, LLC

Acres:

Petitioner:

Owner:

Council District: 2

Todd Spell came to the podium

Willie made a motion to approve, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm, and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

12. 2020-1924-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

8



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. —TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

13. ZCO4-10-083

Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

Location: Parcel located the north side of Bricker Road and Louisiana Highway
1085, south of the Tchefuncte River; Covington, S31, S37, 539, 545, S46,
T6S, T7S, RilE, Ward 1, District 1.

Ares: 463 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, LLP — Paul Mayronne

Owner: Terra Bella Group, LLC

Council District: 1

Paul Mayronne came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Richard

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford and Drumm,
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

14. 2020-1927-ZC

Text Change: An ordinance to amend St. Tammany Parish Code of Ordinances Part II
Land Development Code, Chapter 130 Unified Development Code,
Specifically 130-2010 - Applicability, Permits, Variances, Waivers,
Appeals and Identification, Regarding the requirement of a sign permit
for Government entities to add a new Section. 130-2010(b)(5): “Signs
for government entities on property owned or leased by said
government entity. Said signs shall not be considered billboards or off-
premise outdoor advertising”.

Bill Mathews came to the podium and spoke in favor

Richard made a motion to approve, seconded by Willie

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

9



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:30 P.M. — TUESDAY, AUGUST 4, 2020

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

PLAN REVIEW CASES:

1. 2020-1950-PR — USE: Restaurant

CORRIDOR: Tammany Trace

ZONING: HC-1 Highway Commercial District and Entertainment Overlay

USE SIZE:

PETITIONER:

OWNER:
LOCATION:

Jeannine Meeds and James Mutrie came to the podium with some questions and concerns

Randolph made a motion to approve with the waiver of 1A, 1B, 2A and 5A, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Willie, Richard, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSTAIN:
The motion to approve, carries

2.154 acres

Paul Mayronne

The Inn at La Provence, LLC
Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190 and on the north side of the
Tammany Trace, west of Bremerman Road; Lacombe; S48, T85, R12E; Ward 4,
District 7

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

10



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: August 4, 2020 - Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: B. Clark Heebe
OWNER: C&W Brigade, LLC
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District, A-3 Suburban District and HC-4 Highway Commercial
District to SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 36, east of Louisiana Highway 434, and west
of Archie Singletary Road, Town of St. Tammany East Addition; Abita Springs
SIZE: 104.66 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
South Undeveloped A—3 Suburban District
East Residential A—2 Suburban District and A—3 Suburban District
West Undeveloped A—2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Timber — Lands used and managed for the production of marketable wood products, but which may also be used for
recreational purposes (such as hunting, fishing, hiking, birdwatching, etc.), and which may also serve as species habitat
and stormwater retention.

and
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous ‘~highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A—2 Suburban District, A—3 Suburban District
and HC-4 Highway Commercial District to SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District. The site is located on the north
side of Louisiana Highway 36, east of Louisiana Highway 434, and west of Archie Singletary Road, Town of St.
Tainmany East Addition; Abita Springs. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the majority of the site to be used
and managed for the production of timber and designates a portion of the site to he developed with commercial uses
(former St. Tammany Race Track).

The applicant is requesting to rezone a 104.66-acre tract of land to SWM-2 Solid Waste Management District to
accommodate a construction and debris landfill. The purpose of the SWM—2 Solid Waste Management District is to
provide for the location of uses that are compatible with the transport, processing, and treatment of solid waste
materials. Per Sec. 130-5, construction debris are specifically defined as nonhazardous waste that is produced in the
process of construction, remodeling, repair, renovation, or demolition of structures.

Staff is not opposed to the request as the majority of the surrounding area is undeveloped and the site’s use will be
mitigated through the site and structure provisions of the SWM—2 zoning classification ordinance.

Date: August 25, 2020
Case No.: 2020-l915-ZC
Posted: August 18, 2020

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

Multi occupancy development: No



I

L....I

ii.
7II

I
/1

sai~991’OI:3~~
S~U!Jdg~~!qv~UOI~!ppV~St~I(U~WWUI1SJOUMOI‘puO}J‘(W1~1~U!S0!qDJVJ0

~S~M~UU‘171:17~1~U1flS!flO]Jo1SU~)‘91:1~Mq~!HUUU!S!flO]JO~P!Sqiiou~LJ3UOP~~~)OJI~’~”~d:~()fl~y3(yI

P!JIS!U1U~W~UU1~JAj~1SI~MP!IOS~NMSO~Puislu

I~!DJ~WW0D‘~Mq~!H17-DR~UI~PT.US!Gu1~qTnqng1:-v‘)~!J~s!uut’qJnqn~~-vttIOi~J:3f)~.JVW)U31SO3U

3]]‘~P’~PHJ4~2~’J:~JNMO
~ro~~



-U -U m r > -U > Cd
) -o r > z

> -U

~
II
~

/

-

I~
’

~O

I
/

/

I

4~
.

/
~

fl

I
g i

/
..

—
~

-U 50 0 I 0 z

n
~

) /c.
/

j%
%) C 1’%

)
9 -
~ (0 -
~ (J
i

C)

—
r~)

T
i

%
-
~

~
c,~

~
~

‘5 ~J
—

~

D&
H

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T

PR
O

PE
RT

IE
S,

LL
C

.

I

EG
O

PA
RK

SO
LI

D
W

AS
TE

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
PH

AS
E

IC
&D

M
AT

ER
IA

L
RE

CY
CL

IN
G

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
M

AS
TE

R
PL

AN
Ill

i
C

E
w

,p
n
~



Mi- ~
Vt
ih

~ di;:
±~A=

I

~

I:- It

OCALEI

= 300
0410:

1 18 16
0604401 MV: CN00100 MY:

.OL RMK
EWE. NO.

20150684
TONal

1 oF

GENERAL NOTES
4O00D~C 513401004 00 T4~ 0000600 PDO4~ AC 0045100.

DSKDCTT &04LED A WEAK 0000 40400 mE
rADIO. 00.441000010 54. 00425 AlSO A 04100 IT/tA/OS
‘4.000 TWIT. A SLED 11.400 Sl.AAAII4D: 0/k

4040 00400 00 ~04AD5 91004 3000 TO AC 44014444 STAID

SO IAn
~S

434

ED- lAD

SO- 33
— - 4.04

P0404 ATONAL PADCD4T

0434404 00 P40440 ~4D

TOTAL. 04450: 57.360 50. 11. 00 ONTO A06os

tAN 8
8

SOLON -
4124

4~5NU$ 44~ •~

S0.~ IAN S R SECTION 14

—‘— LOT IA
SO- 45 SECTION 23

A 424 S7503260
StONO ?001 tQo

422 NLL,j 140140.4 04 1504

2 I35623~W ~ mo.sa~ 0441.
0 30.00

SN- 151

N BER VILL
(FARM LOTS)

SO IDA

b

SO- INS

434

9 ~Ls.
SO TEl

02 SO- 04

42 40~4Oo,.,®ff 4A4

SO NA (4444914K ~4l

SO- tOO
C

~1
C

it

DO- ITO

43SO TAHOE
LAAO W4DTOA( .404110

LI 0350 ~ K
• 8

420400 P1

LIE 404.41 - 2)

2 27 26

- ~1CINITY MAP
Lot COO LOT IS NOT TO SCALE

~ 2020-19]..5-ZC

And 0.006100 — IDol solO., 01 D.O.D OIo, I~

NON31’OTE PTA Ad SOdA I4440TNT PACTEl. 4000042
sooT / /

0.5-00S000f T.AOSIS.W D.4.A4ZATAW 04040TOO Solo’ 02.

J ~
-< Ltt$~t~: ~00~fl~0~-To

N D.pooo 40 OOAo IS Sood, So.
ACRES

I 4454 000NIIOO — Thol 000 .14001,0 OoI.lod I. 40 loSOCd

I i1:;=~~=a~r
LOT 4 04 4.0.0 1100 bOo 40041000 bOo...

N.ATZTIS.SS 025.5141.0016% SOooO4 0 S.oOo 40 T30ONT

~ZtO~°I~ t~~t~TZ~
1000.I1t.0114. 4811 moo. 40 SoW IA 0051.. IT 00440. 40

~ S 0 d.DSOO. .1 ATOll Toot t004• O~ 104 o04 od 00 5.0,4

I ~
o~ ~.‘ moo. TO SoN ON 0.510.. 44 00.00 40 Soflo 5.00

~ dZ• ~ 440

P014/C 50541 ‘46W
001 Rod 50.48’

7
tr~t’~t~ LA.,

000Aot. NO.100.41544 02 D•2.A42.A7100’ 0040440 01 Solo’ 05
bosoN A 50444 Too. IA 00.4. 0,000.505 lOTd 00540. SoAt 101505
3.40 LoW.,. 10 ToW 17 0.0... IS 14.101000 S.ooo. Aol

0101 tEd “4. ThOTOO TO 0014 Id Ooy.o 02 NbooI.o AT 00014. 00

0l.0.D loo40 0200. TO 000, 14 0.41.. SO0014o 05 S.,od. Sot
44140.. OA 0041.05 Not 4.04. — 102 .0. TIOTO. 144 Soth AN

Dog... 420014.. SO S.ooSO Soot o tooo o1 1400 toot 000 SO.

~Z.tt7Z~t2tt~t40
Solo AD 0.g.oo 0401o 44 Dood. Sot • dhto’,oo .40004 So I.

4000 -t too.oOLt .0 5.00 AN flSO

z. moo bSOSo

Rot)
400 44’ AOl 102 005 T5.ooo TOT ToOt 70 009Ao DI Aot~ IN So012.

504 p0~44 001400. tAD-ON 00o oT SO. 7100 0 0% 4,410 oN 014.4.4

OoooOog LooN 00001. 3.414 1054001 POlO. Lootoo.

301530: It/S/tO 05010TRO K 00100 0 10420 OtT

SO- lAd

D.3SO350.14

OEC~4o’N00 440O
50. 410

4)356231
60.00

~ 501100
~° ~8o~

0

SOlIN ‘~0

524574 S°W — SO. lID 6
20.ON’ o~-001~t52 SO

LOT,

SO ~EO&0 .2 613

5130347•w t. No$~7r Lb .0

SOI~

— — _~-~toE ~

1.4 LOT “~°A/ ~ I ~

— — ~ °‘°~~°~lN ~ P_S_s.— ~~~~~~~10, ::_—°~2~~

—‘----

‘6
a

2.41
- <341(0

~

~ >-IsozzOC

ow .4-

ZO6j~

0~
o~ * —

o U) u)
~

o Li. z
oz w — (3
O<_JzIX
> —~D
w 5—o
SE >-_Lfl

SEOz
< SEOLoJ

16<442

(4
6

I
45 45

14
4,

8’-
2

N

— ~ E*0~1

~~~~~~~1~~ —

GRAPHIC SCALE

00 FEET)
A inch — 200 DL

3



•~~~

~

iails

•~:~‘~•.~:• “~~a,

5.
‘‘5,

,~-•~:•‘

•‘5•a-

“r.~.y•~:‘,~.:‘

‘4’-’:
I-~‘

-

r’.

I

II,S—l.a.

.:

aa•I
-,-
~•45~

L~~ls,
S-.

S,‘.4.
.~4~:~

5,•:

5•a

.‘l~)—

\\‘

~,~•

‘.5

.5

-‘‘I

I
I
I

I

—

~4MH

•,.~S•;—~i—~;

-~r.‘~~a

S-~•1,~S

:~~‘~•~:v’”.~:•.:
.5

~••.5_•a

I

S..s,.•

5—.

—.

_5•
5-b..

.5-b

I

~

.5.a

•Ill

I

---SI.
.7

I

‘I

I

.(

•5(5

I

I

I
I

I

I

S.

.1.

;•a•

I.

‘5

•,~1,

•.1...’

•1

,~1•

I.

.5.

iiS.

5/,

(I

.I~~
•I~.

511

I..~•

‘5,,~

1~ a.~‘~:

%..~;•;~.-.•,~...

‘i’.~

5’•_5,4•,~,‘5.5.

•‘.~.5S—,•‘••~S
5.5

5.

••~—..•.I..~“s.’•‘~,‘~~

I••5

1.5,5

a

.9

DZ-9~6~-O~OZ



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1928-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 19, 2020 Prior Action: August 4, 2020- Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLC — Jeff Schoen
OWNER: Markle Interests, LLC; Poitevent Interests, LLC; PF Monroe Properties, LLC; and St. Tammany Land
Company, LLC
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District, A-IA Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District and I-I
Industrial District to A—3 Suburban District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59,
Mandevil Ic
SIZE: 83.51 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District, A-3 Suburban District, I-I

Industrial District, PUD Planned Unit Development
Overlay

South Undeveloped (Proposed Cotton Creek PUD) A-I Suburban District, A-4 Single-Family Residential
District, PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

East Undeveloped and Commercial PBC-l Planned Business Campus,
Tammany Trace Planned Corridor District

West Undeveloped and Residential A-I Suburban District, A-3 Suburban
District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other larcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See ‘Small Area Plans, “ below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single Ilimily residential
uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A—I Suburban District, A—IA Suburban District,
A-2 Suburban District and 1-I industrial District to A-3 Suburban District. The subject property is located on the south
side of Dove Park Road, west of Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, Mandeville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan
designates the site to be developed as a Planned District with single—family residential uses and a focus on conservation
and contiguity among adjacent developments.

The petitioned property was the subject of a previous zoning request to accommodate the proposed Dove Park Ridge
Planned Unit Development (2019-1751 -ZC and 2019-1 752-ZC). The applicant has since revised the initial request to
a less dense A—3 Suburban District designation, which would allow for a density of two dwelling units per acre.



Staff has determined that the requested density within the proposed development may be appropriate for the area based
on the following conclusions:

1. A water quality impact model shows that the development should have minimal impact on the Ponchitolawa
Creek or the lower Tchefuncte River. Staff recommends the applicant perform additional analysis to ensure
the proposed discharge into Little Creek can accommodate the additional volume of storrnwater at the
tentative or preliminary stage.

2. Based on the Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition Supplement, staff has determined the proposed density
will create around 1,500 additional trips per day for the area. While there are known existing traffic concerns
along Highway 59 and Dove Park Road, the proposed development provides two accessways along Dove
Park Road and shows temporary turn arouncls that could enable connectivity to adjacent roadways in the
future. Staff recommends the applicant work with the Department of Planning and Development at the
tentative or preliminary stage to ensure additional stress on current traffic situations is mitigated.

3. While Tammany Utilities currently does not have capacity for additional sewer connections, the applicant is
showing a proposed waste water treatment plant within the current PUD plan. This plant is anticipated to
provide treatment for the proposed development until Tammany Utilities is able to expand to accommodate
new growth.

Staff is not opposed to the request for the A—3 zoning designation as a large amount of the petitioned property is
currently already zoned A—3. The zoning change request will allow the development site to maintain one cohesive
zoning designation. Additionally, the requested A-3 district will downzone a large portion of the property that
currently permits industrial uses to accommodate more appropriate residential uses west of the Tammany Trace and
along Louisiana Highway 59. Staff has determined that the allowable net density may be appropriate for the residential
corridor. Note that a concurrent request has been submitted for a Planned Unit Development Overlay (2020-1928-
ZC).



I-..

ç~:~zIs
~11!A~PUUI4I

‘6c1~~Th\4~!HVi~~Z~U1J~I~UflWWU1JO1S~M‘p~~o~J)t.IUd~AOQJO~P!SL{JflOS~4IUOP~WDOII~~JUd:~J~~13Ø’~
PIJIS!Quuqinqng£VO~PIJIS!UI1~P1SflPUI

j-jpu~P!.US!Uuuqinqn~~-V‘P~Isiaunqinqngvi-v‘p!J1s!uu~qinqn~i-vwoi.-j:3~MVHJu3IsOa~i
Di]‘ICu~dwoD

pUU](UI~WWUJ~1~puu~3]]‘S~flJ~dOJd~OJUOjAJdd‘3]]‘SiSai~iUj1U~A~1IOd~J]]‘s1sai~uI~ppu~:~3MMO
u~oipgjj~—3]]‘II~SSfltiS~UOf:~j~.j

3Z1Z6I0Z0Z:oM~suj



SCALE: 1” 400’ DATE: DR,J
[~~wN. DRJ JO9 NO.: 19—164—ZO1’ING
F~EVlSEO:

KELLY ~i McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE. LA, 626—5611

bt.2OT~/AtO—I~4 EOVE PM~( _ ZO~*A3

SECTION 25

83.51 ACRES IN SECT 25, T—7—S, R—11--E
G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA



Ii
L._.~

-

I.-3N

.

3Z-9~6[-O~O~

~I~w

•.:~

4’.-.s...’...~

,..aj4..

-.4

?“~~•~..:~ ~4~.~...‘.l~S

A......4‘~.~~S

-4..4•,I
i~.I.•-‘~-•.~i.~.

4’4..~is..•S~.;~a.•S

•~z4~•-~.~•ASf

*S.—a
S••~*~‘.4.~••;-:

S4Si.

•~.4~.5.44.5,~ S-‘•.45,4

S—.;5•i•.-SS

,~‘.54a•-41•

I~1ii~J4a4

4•5.4~--~~•

~.Sa~,.S..e~.~

c~ii
1~I

I

I

1.—Ij-

I.



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1 929-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 19, 2020 Prior Action: August 4, 2020 - Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jones Fusseli, LLC — Jeff Schoen
OWNER: Markie Interests, LLC; Poitevent Interests, LLC; PF Monroe Properties, LLC; and St. Tammany Land
Company, LLC
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59,
Mandevi lie
SIZE: 83.5 1 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
rfype: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District, A-3 Suburban District, I-I

Industrial District, PUD Planned Unit Development
Overlay

South Undeveloped (Proposed Cotton Creek PUD) A-I Suburban District, A-4 Single-Family

Residential District, PUD Planned Unit Development
Overlay

East Undeveloped and Commercial A—I Suburban District, PBC— 1 Planned
Business Campus, Tammany Trace Planned
Corridor District

West Undeveloped and Residential A—I Suburban District, A—3 Suburban
District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation — These planned districts would include clustered single—family residential
uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing ftr balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION! STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to add the Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD) to the 83.51—acre subject property.
The property is located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59,
Mandeville.

The applicant has submitted a concurrent request to rezone the subject property from A—I Suburban District, A—lA
Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District and I-i Industrial District to A-3 Suburban District (2020-1928-ZC). This
zoning change is requested to establish the underlying density of the proposed residential subdivision, which if
approved will be 2 units per acre.

The Dove Park Ridge subdivision is proposed to he developed with 155 residential dwellings, including garden homes
and single-family residential dwellings (see Table 1).



Table 1: Average Lot Sizes and Types
Lot Type Number of Lots Average Size

Residential Lot (De-Lux Lots) 133 Lois 80’ x 130’
Garden Home Sites 22 Units 45’ x 70’
Total: 155 Residential Dwellings Total Average: 60’ x 100’

ACCESS
The site is proposed to he accessed from two entrances along Dove Park Road which will provide both a two—lane
drive and a boulevard type drive. There are also two access ways along the western and southern border of the site,
which will provide the capability to tie into future development. Temporary “T” turnarounds have been provided as
required.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Table 2: PUD Informational Requirements

Required information Staff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal description Provided as Required

Existing Land Use within 500 of all boundaries on the plan Provided as Required

Setbacks & Maximum height Provided as Required

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities The Dove Park Ridge PUD plan shows
Tammany Utilities to be the off-site provider
for the proposed development. Tammany
Utilities has no capacity to accept sewer flows
from the development at this time and an
expansion and modification of the existing
Preferred Equities Community Sewer System
and Wastewater Treatment Plant will be
required. The applicant is providing a
subsequent waste water treatment plant on site
to accommodate the development until
Tammany Utilities can expand.

Wetland Delineations The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the
subject site to be developed with single-family

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines residential dwellings that aim to achieve

contiguity among adjoining conservation areas
in adjacent developments. The applicants have
not provided a wetlands delineation or the flood
zone demarcation lines as required by Sec. 130-
1674(12). Staff cannot efficiently evaluate the
development’s “balance, compatibility and
integration of’ uses” without the ability to
compare the proposed site plan to the potential
wetlands and flood zone demarcation lines.

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Provided as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provided as Ree~uirecl

DENSITY
As required under Section 6.0 103 A.4.of the Planned Unit Development Overlay, the net density shall be provided,
based upon the underlying zoning classification, utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 = _________ x maximum net
density = ________ lots (units)), or the number of lots/units may be established by a yield plan.

The applicant has submitted a yield plan to determine the number of allowable lots based on the underlying zoning
dlesignation of the A-3 Suburban District, which allows two units per acre. A yield plan is used to show the number
of lots that could traditionally be accommodated by the site and structure provisions of the underlying zoning
designation for a typical subdivision. Per Sec. l30-l674(a)(4)(h), the number of lots/units may be established by a
yield plan consisting of conventional street layouts including but not limited to basic topography, soil conditions,



drainage, vegetative cover, locations of wetlands, and 100-year floodplains. Said yield plan shall be based upon the
standards of the underlying zoning district and comply with and meet all applicable development standards.

The proposed yield plan references a total of 83.51 acres of the subject site and does not exclude the unbuildable
portion of the property before calculating the allowable density. As an example, a general reduction of 25% of the
total 83.51 acres to exclude the unbuildable portions of the site will generate a net density of 62.63 acres. The A-3
Suburban District allows 2 units per acre, therefore allowing a reduced total of 125 lots, which is 42 less lots than
what is currently shown on the yield plan. Staff recommends the applicant exclude the acreage of the site that is not
buildable before calculating the proposed density of the PUD. Alternatively, the applicant may utilize the density
calculations referenced in Sec. 130—I 674(a)(4), which will also reduce the number of allowable lots within the
proposed development.

GREENSPACE
Per the UDC, Section l30-l674(a)(8), a minimum of 25% open space is required for all PUD subdivisions. The
petitioned PUD consists of 83.51 acres, requiring 20.88 acres of open space. The Dove Park PUD plan provides a total
of 26.07 acres of green space and therefore exceeds the minimum green space acreage requirements. The PUD plan
also provides both active and passive amenities such as a playground and cabana and access to the Tammany Trace.
The applicant will need to apply for a separate application for Tammany Trace right-of-way access in the future.

A complete Recreational Development Plan shall be submitted depicting the proposed amenities, a time schedule for
development, and the entity whom shall be responsible for the liability and maintenance of the recreational amenities
and greenspace areas.

rrable 4: Greenspace Requirements

Amenities Acreage Type of Amenities
Passive 29.72 acres (35.59%) Greenspace areas and access to the Tammany Trace
Active .34 acres (.41%) Playground and Cabana

Sec. 130-1672 — Purpose
Environmentally sensitive design that is of a higher quality than would be possible under the regulations

otherwise applicable to the property.

• The Dove Park Ridge PUD plan is proposing a 75 ft. buffer along Dove Park Road, a 50 ft. buffer
along the Cleco powerplant development, and a 50 ft. buffor along the Tammany Trace. While
roadway buffers are not required, staff is in favor of the additional greenspace and all of the
invaluable uses the proposed buffers provide. The site meets the minimum greenspace requirements
for a PUD.

2. Diversiflcation and variation in the relationship of residential uses, open space and (lie setbacks and height
of structures in developments intended as cohesive, unified projects.

• The PUD plan is proposed to be developed with single-family residential lots and garden home sites
with different setbacks for each, thus allowing br some diversification throughout residential uses.

3. Functional and beneficial uses of open space areas.

• While the proposed PUD plan provides for both active and passive amenities, staff feels that an
additional active recreational area should be incorporated into the western portion of the site. All of
the active recreation that is proposed is currently located in Phase 3 of the development, which is
along the eastern boarder of the PUD Plan.

4. Preservation of naturalfratures of a development site.

• The applicant is required to submit a wetlands delineations report before approval of this project.
5. Creation of a safr and desirable living environmnentfbr residential areas characterized by a unified building

and site development program.

• The proposed PUD plan creates a unified building and site development program. The applicant
must provide a complete Recreational Development Plan at the Tentative or Preliminary phase.

6. Rational and economically sound develoj,mnent in relation to public services.

• Tammany Utilities Waste Water Treatment Plant will need to be expanded to accommodate the
potential growth of the service area. The developers of the PUD have proposed an on site waste
water treatment plan to accommodate the proposed homesites if they are built before Tammany
Utilities can expand.

7. Efficient and efl~ctive traffic circulation, both within and adjacent to the development site.

• The proposed development provides two accessways along Dove Park Road and shows temporary
turn arouncis that could enable connectivity to adjacent roadways in the future. Staff recommends
the applicant work with the Department of Planning and Development at the tentative or preliminary
stage to ensure additional stress on current traffic situations is mitigated.



8. Creation of a variety 0/housing compatible with surrounthng neighborhoods to provide ci greater choice of
types of envIronment and living units.

. The Dove Park Ridge PUD is proposing to utilize the A-3 Suburban District zoning designations
br single—family dwellings and garden homes. Staff has determined that the allowable density will
he appropriate for the neighboring residential corridor.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The 2025 Future Land Use plan designates the subject site to be developed with single—family residential uses with
density levels that are similar to existing residential uses in the area. The comprehensive designation also calls for
conservation areas that provide for a balance and compatibility of uses and all supporting infrastructure.

While not opposed to the site being developed as a residential PUD, staff is opposed to the number of lots shown on
the submitted yield plan. The tract ftr the proposed PUD is suitable in terms of its relationship to the Parish
Comprehensive Plan. Staff has determined that the proposed PUD may allow the subject property to be developed in
coordination and substantial compatibility with the surrounding developed area. The provided increase in open space
over a conventional subdivision development will protect the desirable natural features of the site by preserving the
mature woodlands and buffers.



I

Iç~g~

‘6c1~~tl~!HVi~UU~JJ~I(UUWWI?jjO~S~M‘pi~o~1.1t~d~AOUJO~)P!SIjiflOS~uj1UOp~L’3O~I0DJ1~d:NOIIVDO1
I(UIJ~AO1u~wdoI~A~cj1!unP~UUUIdUfidO~1DJ.US!Uui~qinqng£VWO.Id:~fNJVI-IJUS~If1O3U

y~‘I(uedwoD
pUu]I(Ui~UJWUJ~ispu~~J]]‘S~flJ~dOJdOOJUOJAItld~EJ]]‘s~sai~u~Tu~M~uiod~yyJ‘s~sai~iuj~~

U~O~D5fl~f—Di]‘IJ~SSfldS~UOf~

DZ6~6IO~O~:oN~sg3



SC*L~: I ‘ 400’ OATE~ DR,J
[~wN DRJ .Jo8 NO~ 19—164—ZONING
REV~S~D~

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626 5611

I)/M~-)ê4 COVE pmc

SECTION 25

83.51 ACRES IN SECT 25, T—7—S, R—t1—E
G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH. LOUISIANA



S.

It!4?.

F*
41.’4

‘V

“4’
‘4 •41~.

I,

4-..

1y~1I
I
I
I

t~1J

•‘‘.;~,~

.49.~.,It,

[—I

54

a

c~t

OZ-6t6L-OeOz

4*

•1

.5’,7

.iI

‘A

.t,jI

4

‘I~71• 4A. A.I 4?1,~7

.7•1~

I’a.•,~~‘.4.~I

I-~‘,••57

4.7...t.

*~.•‘.A4~’;-

A•~,•.~4~nIl

A’~4~4‘~.,...

I‘A.~~~A•I—

.%4¶1t::~:~ I.*I~•~I
A’4•lb,,44

A~4•1•.•4*4•,

—•l’’$SVtI!~. c~~,4,,••7’t.

74.7.,A.

a4.,4.4

4—~...i7-.I‘~

I.* 4.4S 41’‘A.

I•~-‘

9

311W

At

*7



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020- 191 7-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 21, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance
OWNER: Eustis Engineering, LLC - James Hance
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and NC-I Professional Office District to A-8 Multiple
Family Residential District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Street, south of Crawford Road, Covington, 42, T6S, RI IE,
Ward 3, District 2
SIZE: 1.85 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surroundin2 Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial NC—I Professional Office District, A—3 Suburban District, and A—6

Multiple Family Residential District
South Civic NC-I Professional Office District
East Commercial MD-I Medical Residential District
West Commercial NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential — Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units p~ acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single—family detached dwellings, multi—family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manu factured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A—3 Suburban District and NC—i Proièssional
Office District to A—8 Multiple Family Residential District. The site is located on the east side of Ramos Street, south
of Crawford Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential
uses that vary in site design and density.

The subject site is currently split zoned to accommodate neighborhood-scale commercial and residential uses. The
site is adjacent from property which allows for small-scale office uses to the south, small-scale retail and institutional
uses to the west, medical uses to the east, and single—and—multi-family residential uses to the north. A multi—family
residential district may help to serve as a transition zone between lower density residential and commercial
development. However, staff has concern with allowable density levels permitted by the requested A-8 Multiple
Family Residential District (see Table I).

Table 1: Multiple-Family Residential District Zoning Designations
Zoning Designation Maximum Density Regulations Allowable Density Staff Comment

A-6 Multiple Family I unit per 4,000 sq. ft. of property 20 units Not Opposed
A-7 Multiple Family I unit per 2,500 sq. 11. of property 32 units Opposed
A-8 Multiple Family I unit per 1,500 sq. ft. olproperty 54 units Opposed

The A—8 Multiple Family Residential District will allow for a maximum of 54 residential units, which far surpasses
the density permitted by the adjacent A-3 and A-6 residential zoning designations. As such, staff has determined the
A—8 zoning designation is not appropriate for the area and suggests that the applicant consider amending the request
to accommodate a less dense development.



c

0

0

z

sai~w~

Z~P!1~S!U‘~p.WM
‘~11~J‘S91‘lj~‘UO}~U!AOJ‘pgO)JpJOJMIuJJOL~flOS‘~°~USSOIIfl~)JJO~P!S~SU~~1flUOp~~DO~~:~oI1vJo1

ID!JJS!UJUi1U~p!s~/(1!W~J
~1duini~i8V°11D!JIS!U~°!JJO1flU0!SS~J0Jd1DNPUU)3!J~S!Guuq~nqn~£VWOid:E~9~W~4JUELLS3f1O~RI

~3U~HS~WUf-~J]]‘~U!J~U!~U~SflSfl~:~~MMO
~3UUHS~WUf-3]]‘~U!~U!~U~S!1Sfl~:~3MOIII1~d

DZL161O~O~:oN~S~3



2020-191 7-ZC
This prooertu is located In Flood Zone C~.
as per IEMA FIRM, Comm. Panel No.
225205 0230 C, map dated i0-i1-i’I&~f

\~‘
~411•~

X .

cN~4~~5~’ ~ 10’ ~aN , ø~~’00 E~et

‘ 12.42’ I.&5 Acres
Po~erlIne

This point is described as belna N&q°45)k’~,
5ufldlna setback fines Nl0°00~frl, Ib75~ ~q0~4~4fl~3~ N30°07~I, 517.3’ from the Secondshoulcli,e determined
by or~ner or contractor Mile Post Prom the 9outheast Cor~ier of
prior to any construction Tordnship 6 South, Ranas II East, St.

Tammany Parish, LouIsI~ana

Seorinas and distances In parenthesis
taken *om survey prepared bu
Tidelands Er~gineerIna ~ Devefoz,ment
Corporation dated April l&, ic1&~

SERVITUDES SHOWN HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERVITUDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED UTILITIES OR ASSOCIATED •!/2” Rebar Found
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARD DETAILED •11/2” iron Pipe Found
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
AND THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE CITED IN LAC 46: LXI. ~i 1/2” Iron Pipe Found

Ev~t1s Properties, LLC
SHOWN A suw~v ei*~ or ~cior~nr L.OCATED i1~i 5ection 42 ToHnshI~ 6 5ovth, Range II Eas&,

St. Tarnmany Parish, Lou! ~ ~

~ ‘4>mrs 144P IS IN ACCO~AN~ WITH A PHYSICAL SUFWEY MAtE ~ UE GROI..W.D ~ ~ IGIED:
SIGNATURE AM~ STAI.~ED ~AL 14.1ST BE IN FED CW1 THIS ~AT IS ~T A T~JE COPY. -~rnt~)

LAND SURVEYING lnc~ _______
COVXNGTON, LOUISIANA ,/“ ‘mL1~:~~

SCALE: I” 100’ DATE: April 6~ 200q



3

vIP-v

‘4—

l.-dd

1’

*1~

‘

\..~.-‘—‘~~:;~•

DZ-L~6I.-O~O~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-I 949-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 21, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Paul Mayronne
OWNER: Select Medical Property Ventures, LLC
REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-2 Highway Commercial to MD-3 Medical Facility District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Highland Park Plaza, west of Louisiana Highway 21; Covington,
S47, T7S, RI IE, Ward 1, District I
SIZE: 15 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential PUD — Maison Du Lac
South Commercial HC—2 Highway Commercial
East Commercial HC—2 Highway Commercial
West Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential and A-6 Multi-Family

Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Institutional - Public uses such as churches, hospitals, health-related services, colleges and universities, police and
lire stations, research institutes, schools, other community centers, and related uses.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to MD-3
Medical Facility District. The site is located on the north side of Highland Park Plaza, west of Louisiana Highway 21,
Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with institutional uses.

The subject site is currently developed with an unoccupied hospital and medical complex. The property’s current HC—
2 Highway Commercial zoning designation allows for moderately scaled retail and service uses. The applicant is
requesting to rezone the 15-acre site to MD-3 Medical Facility District to accommodate a proposed behavioral
healthcare facility. Staff has determined that the requested MD—3 Medical Facility District will permit uses that have
been traditionally associated with the site and that are closely related to the medical office complex to the east. As
such, staff is not opposed to the request.



Case No.: 2020-1 949-ZC
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Paul Mayronne
OWNER: Select Medical Property Ventures, LLC
REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-2 Highway Commercial to MD-3 Medical Facility District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Highland Park Plaza, west of Louisiana Highway 21; Covington,
S47, T7S, RI IE, Ward I, District I
SIZE: 15 acres

/
~

PLACE ST ETIENNE

z

.4

NORMANDY 0 S

NORMANDY ONES ~EENBRIER



2020 1949-ZC

—,

Lit

—‘~;2i’OV”—

_______ S8922’E 002.33

~1r~”jI

El
H

~

__ ~ F~1Z1i __ III! __~ ~z =~-_~ ___ ___ ___ - - - _~~=-~j
002.33 N8922W

ROB IS 58922’E 3098.82
THENCE SOUTH 591.92 FROM THE

I SECTION CORNER COMMON TO
SECS 12, 45. & 46

‘V.— _______ 58922’E 702.39

SECTION CORNER COMMON TO
SECS 12, 45, & 46

S89’22’E 2096,46

32.SL>O SC F

no~ I.’S

WA1!~ IttOl

658,54 N8922’W
MATCH POINT A

I Z
?S 0

~ 0

G~PLSC SCALE

Sc’ 00 50



2020-1 949-ZC

z
Lii
-J
D
-,

I—

PLACE ST ETIENNE

RUE MAISONt~D~

(
Lii

D Lii

LU
I (•)

LU
D

I ~Th~R11E
—

RUEDES[~J~

.PUD ——

A-4A

RUE CHAMONIX

.-~

I

— __ .1 •

I

I I
I I
I I
ic~Th~z I
I I

Ui I
D

I I
I I

RUE ST GERMAIN

~i.

/
/

/

4

HC-2

I I
I I
I I
I I

I I
I I
I I
I I

Ii

I

‘I

0)

HC-2

4,

4%,

HC-2
I

F

/

~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1953-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 21, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Richard Burstyn
OWNER: Estates of Zeno and August Patecek - Paul Patecek
REQUESTED CIIANGE: From A-3 Suburban District, NC-i Professional Office District and HC-i Highway
Commercial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Highway 190 Service Road, south of Robin Hood Drive, and north
of Slemmer Road; Covington, S15, T7S, RI I E, Ward 3, District 5
SIZE: 10.446 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
South Commercial and Undeveloped NC-i Professional Office District
East Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District and NC-I

Professional Office District
West US Highway 190 N/A

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial Infill — New commercial uses developed on u developed tracts within existing commercial districts that
are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in
exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

and
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may he allowed a greater density of use, in exchange
for public benefits that would he provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District, NC-i Professional Office
District and HC-l Highway Commercial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the
east side of Highway 190 Service Road, south of Robin Hood Drive, and north of Slemmer Road, Covington. The
2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with commercial and residential uses.

The 10.446—acre subject site is currently zoned to accommodate single-family residential dwellings and commercial
uses of limited scale. The applicant is requesting to rezone the property to HC-3 Highway Commercial to
accommodate a proposed automotive dealership and associated uses. The purpose of the HC-3 Highway Commercial
zoning designation is to provide for the location of heavy commercial retail, office and service uses. As the petitioned
property abuts a residential subdivision to the north and various residential uses to the south, staff has determined that
the requested high—intensity commercial Zoning designation is incompatible with adjacent land uses. As such, staff is
not in favor of the requested zoning change.



Case No.: 2020-1953-ZC 
PETITIONER: Richard Burstyn 
OWNER: Estates of Zeno and August Patecek - Paul Patecek 
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District, NC-1 Professional Office District and HC-1 Highway 
Commercial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District  
LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Highway 190 Service Road, south of Robin Hood Drive, and north 
of Slemmer Road; Covington, S15, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 
SIZE: 10.446 acres 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



-~ I I
trnLX 1010W LANE . . -

(NOT CONSTRUCTOLI)

S

-

OCT
0

~ 620

U N DESIGN ATCD
10.446 ACRE TRACT

Subj~ctISite

VICINITY MAP
NOT TO SCALE)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
A CERTAIN UHDESIGNA’TED TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN SECTION 15, TSS-RITE,

GREENSBURG DISTRICT, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA AND BEING MORE FULLY
DESCRIBED US FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE CORNER COMMON TO SECTIONS 14, II, 22 AND 23 AND
MEASURE N 05100W A DISTANCE OF 1046.0 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH UNE OF
NIDDA SUBDIVISION. ThENCE MEASURE ALONG SAID NORTH UNE SBR4521’W A
DISTANCE OF 1196.91 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE CONTINUE S09’4S2rW
A DISTANCE OF 14B2.88 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HIGHWAY 190
FRONTAGE ROAD. ThENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE MEASURE N070756E A
DISTANCE OF 313.70 FEET TO ThE NORTh BOUNDARY UHE (BEING THE SOUTH LINE OF
KINGS FOREST SUBDIVISION). THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST 910101 OF WAY UNE
MEASURE ALONG THE SOIJTHERN LINE OF RINGS FOREST 5)3RD) VISION NW39TrE A
DISTANCE OF 1437.7R FEET. THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE OF KINGS FOREST
SUBDIVISION MEASURE 501 OR04E A DISTANCE OF 312.R4 FEET TO THE POINT OF
REGINNING AND CONTAINING 10.446 ACRES.

—~ z ~ 2020-1 953-ZC

10.0 0 ACRES 1.06
0*0610 5*0_CS

(ROW OR rORUERLY)

I— SITE

0

SECTION 31001011
04 OO,~,j FOoT~

~CFW~~ SECIIOO 3~TIOo
IS 22

IS

II

30

2,

23

27

CO

10SEP41 STREET
(NOT CONSTI1UCTCD)

25

24

0.092

22

21

20

SURVEY REFERENCE

I) SURVEY OF 21.09 ACRE PARCEL FOR AUGUST PATACEK BY ROBERTA. BERLIN DATED
MARCH 31, 1959.

2) SURVEY PLOT OF 10.0 ACRE PARCEL IN SECTIONS 14 & IS 175-RIlE ST. TAMMUNY
PARISH, LOUISIANA BY EDWARD J. MURPHY DATED FERRUARY 10, 1970.

3) RIGHT OF WAY MAP (STATE PROJECT NO. 454-04-05) I.OUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
HIGHWAYS BY 3. ALVIN BARMY JR. DATED FEBRUARY 4, 1970.

4)PL&T OF NIDDA SURDI VISION DY RUSSELL P. MORGAN DEPUTY PARISH SURVEYOR
DATED JULY27, 1954.

5)PLAT OF KINGS FOREST SUBDIVISION BY ROBERT A. BERLIN DATE OF FILING JUNE 26.
1962.

BASIS OF BEARING
REFERENCE PUT NO. 3

‘-3
U)

I 7

I~

6
IN

06.4 ~

6007000*34000

:00011.

IPOPNO

0

EEl .0(00, *0.0.04

U • 0001300,400

CI (SURGE

40

6.~ OOJ ~ -.

IJJCif;y4j~~ ~-- —.

‘J?0N7’4CE j~’~

DADII1U. MARQUES A
566500 OF 0000NGICOTED ASSOCIATES. LLL

30400 0(0, 00*51
SII660t2 5(01004 I5 1—7—S. 4—Il—C

31. T144440011 OWSIl. L0*IISLT410

UFEIC CT TIlE ITCOUEST 3’: .~,A’

~ ‘7 —
CIA! STATES NEAl. LOTATE 500000’S ICC P.O. BOX 300 ~ 4..,

METAIRFE. CA. 30004
— (504) 034—0200

INC SEIIVITUOEY AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARC I4105 1111 5 C~RECT 4*40 II 4(500040CC 01110
INCITED TO THOSE SET !ORTH IN TIlE ECSCRIPTION UURIAISHCD UT 1* P1007CM. 0111051*4003 OIl 13450131040 UllILl
MD TNERF IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL M’PLICHOLE IN 0101.0101440 114 00*011011030 40*
SERVIIUDE7, AND RESTRCT!ONS 4105 SHOWN I-IERTON THE SURVEYOR 11.0644 IFS Sf111 04 01100*0*1*15 10 1.01451*41*5
HAS 1400K NO TITLE STARCH OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH IN I~0’mMAlIn 0*1 PII3l.ICE 1131104400400
COKIPIIINC TIlL (IOTA ron IllS SURVEY 1610401S FOR A ClASS .C• 5603EV

DRAWN NY: ChECKED BY: JOB NO.: SHEET:

JO 0*0 56453 I UI I

DATE: SCALE:

12/14/7011 I- — 700•



2020-1 953-ZC

13

f1-
I ~ ~- -,

D~S?

Ir~~~t a •3
-‘

“p s.-.
6)

* .. ., m

4 TIGER

I. I
Ii.

ROBIN HOOD

- zI
,- 0

Ui
I-i

-J

- V .

- SLEMMER

N190 . I
• -

4 ‘•• . .

—, •

• .‘~ %~. -. ‘N

1. -



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1 955-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 21, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Roxanne Lepre
OWNER: Roxanne Lepre
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay to A-IA Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Louisiana Tung Road; Covington, S29, T4S, Ri IE, Ward 2,
District 6
SIZE: 3 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A—i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay, RO Rural Overlay
South Undeveloped and Residential A—i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay, RO Rural Overlay
East Undeveloped A-I Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay, RO Rural Overlay
West Residential A-I Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay, RO Rural Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential I Agricultural — Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single—family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification ftom A-I Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and

MHO ManuL~ctured Housing Overlay to A-lA Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manul~ictured
Housing Overlay. The site is located on the south side of Louisiana Tung Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land
Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential and agricultural uses.

The applicant is requesting to rezone a three-acre portion of three existing lots which total 13.28 acres within the Little
Farms Subdivision, north of LA Tung Road. The current A-I zoning designation allows for five-acre parcel sizes. The
requested A-iA zoning designation allows lbr three-acre parcel sizes. A change in zoning will allow for a higher
density that what is currently within the area, and staff therefore is not in favor of the request.

The reason ftr the request is to allow for a future resubdivision as shown on the attached survey.



£:3~~
9P!J)S!U

‘1P~M‘31L~J‘SI~I‘6~S‘UO1~U!AO3~p1~O)J~UflJ~1~U1flS!flO]JO~P!Squlos~UOf~WDOJI~•’0d:MOIIV3OI
~~U!5flOHpa~rn~~1flU~NOHNPUU‘1~11~AOI~’~1O~I‘Pi.US!Guuq~nqngVI~O1i~I~1~AO

~U!SflOHP~JflP~JflU~~NOHNPUt?‘I~~JJ~AO~O~1‘P!JIS!QuI~q.Inqn~1VWOJ~:3f~NVH3u3IsO3~I
o.Id~]~UUUXO)J:~13NMO

aid~~~uuuxo~j:~HjJ3d

Dz-cc61-o~oz:oN~SC3



*A Sketch Map for Rezoning Purposes Only

Reference:
Sketch map prepared by John C.
Cumminqs & Associates dated
2—13—2006 Job No. 06058

P08 is reported to be West, 796.8’;
SO0’38’W, 1211.1’; S0O’35’W,
674.6’ from the 1/4 Corner between
Sections 28 & 29 T—4—S R—11—E, St.
Tammany Parish, Louisiana

N8942’OO”W—l 029.90’—Total

Louisiana Tung Road

2020-195 -ZC

0

N
U,

D
0
N

0
0
C/)

SERVI11JDES SHOY,t4 HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCIJJSP~E.
SER~11UDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON 11TLE OPINION OR 11TLE Policy
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABS1RACT OR T1TLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATtEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED U11u11ES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A BOUNDARY SUR~’EY
AND THE APPUCABLE STANDARDS OF PRAC11CE CiTED IN LAC 46: LXI.

(Must verify prior to Construction)
Building Setbocks
Front:
Side:
Rear
Side Street:

MAP PREPARED FOR ROXANNE LEPRE
SHOWN A SKETCH MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED ~ A Part of Lots 1, 2 & 3, Little Farms,

Section 29 Township 4 South Range 11
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

THIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROik~J INJER THE
SIGNATISIE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST BE IN RED OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRUE COPY.

LAND SURVEYING LLC
51S N. Columbio Street, Covinaton, LA T0433 ç(qs5) Sq2-6211 o~ice (~S5) ~4S—O355 fax
landsUrveylngl)~gmc1ilLom LOUISIANA PRO ~ ‘~YOfR

LICEN

SCALE: 1” 200’ DATE: 07—09—2020 NUMBER 19907

*

S89’l 5’00”E—980.70’— Total

752.20’ 228.50’

3

F.O.B.

0
0
c’.j

I -~--I
801.40’

3.0
ACRES

Subject Site

228.50’

Terr3/R oxonne Lepra



•1

11

ONfli~v~1—

I
I~.OO9~
II
I

i~o~I

L..

.
~9O99

DZ-996~-O~O~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1,2020
Case No.: 2020-1 956-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Vick Corso
OWNER: Vick and Susan Corso
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I—i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, and east of St.
Tammany Avenue; Slidell
SIZE: 1 .54 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Industrial I—I Industrial
South Industrial I—I Industrial
East Industrial I—I Industrial
West Industrial I—I Industrial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels ol activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, and east of St. Tammany
Avenue, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of
industrial uses.

The applicant is petitioning to rezone 1.54 acres from I—I Industrial District, which allows moderately—scaled industrial
uses to 1—2 Industrial District, which allows large—scale industrial uses. The subject site is currently developed with an
exiting industrial warehouse. A change in the current zoning designation will allow for more intense industrial uses to
be located inside an established industrial area. As the subject site is flanked on all sides by existing industrial uses,
the permitted uses within the requested 1-2 zoning designation will be buffered by the existing, lower intensity 1-1
Industrial District. As such, staff is not opposed to the request.



S
S

~m-~m—

~‘cI~
1I~P!IS~flU~~yI(UUWWUj

i~JO1S1~pu~‘puO)j~UJI!ASUMOJHJoLUJOU‘~)ALIUI~!.11snPuIJo~P!~~S~M~uop~i~o~~:~~J~’3~’]

~D!JJS!UIU!ilSflI)UI~O~~DLflS!QIU!JISflPUII_JttIOJ~J:3f~Mi/H3U3~LS3f1O3~I
0S103U1~Sfl~P~°~‘P!A:~J~J~o

OSJOD‘P!A:~i~jNOIIII3d

Dz-9c6i-o~oz:oN~SL~J



FEP—CQ—iL-~99 .1’ J E ED) ~) Ei-~L)

C

SW

(T)

NOR TH-230. 0’

f. 0’

4-—’

‘\Sei 1/?” Ficf~
iron Pipe
~ 324. 0’

eq
Cr)

0)

~S&t i/?~
iron Pipe

rVUGTI? I AL PR I
Nate: This is to certify that I have consulted the Fecierai
Insurance AdMinistration Flood Hazard Boundary Naps ano
fauna tile property OestrlL’ad is faslaxad In a special
I toed lihard tree, II is iocated in Flood zone A 1

This is to certify thtt I 4iav~ tone an

____________ an actual qrnt.’nU Survey and found vial

‘0 cricroachcients exist elmer eay across
on ro art lions e’ce t en shown

TillS 15 TO CERTIFY THAT TillS SURVEY HAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISIOn MID CONTROL: 4110 71147 7115 SIMYEY 1146 DONE ON IKE GROUND
AND IS iN ACCORDANCE Huh THE ‘ItiNiHUN STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY suR~çir AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISiANA, 604R0 OF
PEG I ST RAT I ON FOR PROFESS 10PM. ERG I iIEERS AND LANO SUR’IEYORS FOR A CLASS 2_&.. siiwis’i’.

~DRflV ~IàIP~ @IF
& A i. 53 ACRE PARCEL OF LANO

SITUATED ON SECTION 27. T—8--S. R-14-E
lei

~t. T~t~tn’~ flr~h, ~~A~Tfl

for

g’~~ ~P ~

lhTs st~ I? is Ce I et
Jru~ 4tnrrpcr - “

‘ ./ J0’vi ~. Bh-)N’!tAU ~
• :. . j&j423 f

Jrmtr;~ WU1C~U
Pro1essian~u.j~4~el Suf)i~~k” ~$
Peglstrrj7lcn’*e1, .nla

c’iih p. ci

33 28

34 27

NORTH
Note: Servltudes shawr herean arp pot
necotesarthy exclusive. S~ryituces a?
record as ehoan on lUte opinion or title
policy will he added hbreto upon request,
as Sutrftyor tin slot perfarerrf any title
search or abntrect.

Attic: SetØ~ct (loon shelf be v’jrjfleu by
minor or contractor prior to ainy construction,
as an abstract net not been perforued by the
unqer’s I good.

200. 00’
NOD” 33’ W

Di

Cr) j

Vii
ti-s Set l/≥ per.,,

Iron i’tps —“

P 326. 6~

05’

-r

NLEI i

2020-1 956-Z

200. 00’
NOD° 33’ VI

Subject Site

1.54
ACRSC eq

isrijo 37’ 36” E

/ 120. 90’
/sna. i/a’

fr-sri Pipe

Set t/25 Ref
‘--‘iron Pipsa

@ 326. 0’

L55
C!) ACR~C
w

Cl. 5’
Pnd. 1/’ -

iron Pipe

SO UT H
79. 15”

canc. drive
fl-—’-’

i-Tn
U,

7.

SQl° 37’ 36” E
200. 08’

\3et 1/2’
Iron PIp’~

A i. 54 ACRE

JOHNNY F. SMITH

Sursey No. ~445Q Ox-own hp; B140 5ce1e I’ 100
Date: APflii, 22. 1994 Revise~

JOhN E. GONNEAU £ ASSOCiATES, INC.i
Prof1e~sionaI Land Surveyors ~ Pianncrs and Consuitant~

1011 14. CAUSEWAY 8LVO. “SUiTE 34 • MANDEVILLE, LA. 70440 (504J626-0800
SLIDEtL [5O4)643-2508.NANOEV1LLE 1504) 5~6-3546 • i’T.O. t50~fl456-2042 7”

FAX NO. (504) 626-0067

02/03/93 16:55 TX/RX 140.6815 P.001



2020-1 956-ZC

I~
:

~ ~

$‘•~ ~‘_ 9

— ~ ~: I,

— 4 .0

1w
I.’—

—‘I

— — — 109

.

I
37363
.

~ VILLAGE

.1.

.0.• D41

.~ ~

~ 373~4



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1957-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Vick Corso
OWNER: Vick and Susan Corso
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-i Industrial District to 1-2 Industrial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, and east of St.
Tammany Avenue, Slidell
SIZE: 1.58 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial/Industrial I—I Industrial
South Commercial/Industrial I—I Industrial
East Commercial/Industrial I—I Industrial
West Commercial/Industrial I—I Industrial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I—I Industrial District to 1—2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, and east of St. Tammany
Avenue, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of
industrial uses.

The applicant is petitioning to rezone 1.58 acres from 1—1 Industrial District, which allows moderately—scaled industrial
uses to 1—2 Industrial District, which allows large—scale industrial uses. The subject site is currently developed with an
existing multi-occupancy industrial warehouse. A change in the current zoning designation will allow for more intense
industrial uses to be located inside an established industrial area. As the subject site is flanked on all sides by existing
industrial uses, the permitted uses within the requested 1—2 zoning designation will be buffered by the existing, lower
intensity I-i Industrial District. As such, staff is not opposed to the request.



.~‘S

~‘#%~F4~’‘~m~mr

saio~~ci~
JI~P!1S‘~flU~AV(U1HL1WUJ~

~JO~S~Opuu‘pnO~~U}1!ASUMO.IHJoqUOU‘~A!.1UIU!JTSflPUIJo~p!S~S~M~qIUOP~W3OI~~

1D!JIS!GIU!1~SflPUIZ~I°11D!JIS!UJU!JISflPUIJ-JWOJ~-J:~ONVHJULS3f1O3U

OSJODUUSfl~P~‘l°!A:U3MMO

0S103‘P!A:JjJ~31~

Dz-Lc6I-o~o~:o~J~S1~J



2020-1 957-ZC

S

0

C)
C)

Note: This is to certify that I have consulted the Federal Insurance
Administration Flood Hazard Boundary Maps and found the property
described is located in Flood Zone(s) ~A-’i with a
Base Flood Elevation 01 18. 5’ in accordance with Community
Panel No. 225205 0410 C RevIsed: 10/17/89.

Set t/2
Iron Pipe

CT,
S

r~

C)
U,

S

C)
C)

c-u

This is to certify that I have done
an actual ground survey and found that
no encroachments vlsi either way across
an roert lines excet as shown.

SECTION 27,
In

T-8-S R- -E,
~t. Y61auu~1nV I~ I~Oi, Lou ~

ICK
br

CORSO

Survey No. 2000 660 Drawn by: RMK Scale: 1 - 100’
Date: SEPTEMBER 22. 2000 RevIsed:

JOHN E. BONNEAU ~ ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Land Surveyors • Planners and Consultants

loll N. CAUSEWAY BLVD. -SUITE 34 • HANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (504)626-0808
SLIDELL (504)643-2508.HANDEVILLE (504)626-3546. N.0. (504)456-2042
HAI4I4ONO (504) 345-7641.FAX NO. (504) 626-0057

This survey is Certified
True and Correct fly

JOhnE~UoñAeau
Professional~ .~

Registration, No. ~4423

6’

g
Fnd 112
Iron Pip

~~TER LI

—I

O’I

t—.
C)
Cu

WATER
VA1.VE

Fod 1/2’ Ret.
iron Pipe ~0I.0O’

B,
0. 23 ACRES

N89° 39’ 17’ E 327. 33’
Set 112’ Ret.

I Iron Pipe 0 301.00’

1.58
ACRES

I

WEST - 331.33’
Fnd. 1/2’ Ilef.I iron Pipe 0 324’

I

0
S.

25’ DRAINAGE
EASMENT

Note: Servitudes shown hereon are not
necessarily exclusive. Servitudes or
record as shown on title opinion or title
poi Icy will b added hereto upon request.
as surveyor has not performed any title
$ arc or abstract.

NOTE: Setback lines shall be verIfied by owner
or contractor prior to any construction, as an
abstr Ct ham not been perlor.ed by the undersigned.

28

33

Fnd. 1/2’
iron Pipe

—3

01

Cu
1’)

(0

P1

Lfl

oi
P1

I-
a:
z

~33°1.9,

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER NY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ‘M1NiI4UH STANDARDS FDA PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS’ AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF 1.OUiS1ANA, BOARD OF
REGISTRATION Foil PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOIl A CLASS ‘A’ SURVEY.

DI~’I~V I1fl1~h~’ @IF
1. 58 A CRE PA RCEL OF LAND S I TU~ TED



2020-1 957-ZC

I
61134

~ ~.

~—‘~•• t. ‘• —

1W
II

.1
l_J

II

D

z

129
.

T8 RI4E

:~

109
.

I
37363

37362

0

~ 37374.



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September I, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1958-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 18, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Michelle Bolotte
OWNER: M&R File Services, LLC — Russell Bolotte
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I-I Industrial District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of South Street, east of Hickory Street, Slidell
SIZE: .46 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped and Residential A—4 Single—Family Residential District
South Commercial A-4 Single-Family Residential District and HC-2 Highway

Commercial
East Commercial 1—3 Industrial District
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial Infill — New commercial uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing commercial districts that
are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in
exchange for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from 1-1 Industrial District to HC-2 Highway
Commercial District. The site is located on the north side of South Street, east of Hickory Street, Slidell. The 2025
Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with commercial uses that vary in intensity and size.

The petitioned property was rezoned from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to 1-2 Industrial District in 2018 to
accommodate an existing office warehouse use (2018-1 150-ZC). The applicant is currently requesting to downzone
the property to I—IC—2 Highway Commercial District to allow ~ proposed commercial boarding and grooming facility.
Staff is not opposed to the request as a change in zoning will allow for more appropriate uses adjacent to existing
residential property north and west of the subject site.



‘r

0

9i~:3Z[~

IIOP!IS‘1~JI~i(JO)j3!~JO1SU~‘)O~U1S~I)I1~SJ0~I3!SIjIJOU~I1)UOJXflUDOJ1~31Ud:~~~yj~yj

ID!JIS!UI~!DJOWWO31CoMq~iH~DH01P!J1S!UI0!.11S0PU1~-JWOJd:3ONVJJJUEIIS~If1O~RI

~UOIOaII~SSfl}J—J]]‘S~D!AJ~gO1!tJ)J2~JAI:~3~J~%~J
~flO~O~~11~’1D!IAJ:~j3MOIIII3d

Dzic61-o~o~:o~~suj



IcEITflFYTI4ATThIS ~AT DOES NOTREPRESENT PROP T~NOTWRThDINACcORo~NOEwTm ~
ANACPMLGROUND5IJRYAiW~TYOThE ThELoU1S~ JMuM~rm~’J ~i~op~y P1EC SARILYEXa.ussvE. ~iai&ie~op~scoRo
B TOP MY KNOWLEDGE NOOEQ4j~pjp~ V BOUPJRy~yc. M SHOWN ON1fl1Op~MQp1J~1~nij~

EX5TEITHER WAyAERO55~pqOFTh~ BEARJ74G5~ BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS ADDED HERETO UPON REO*JETJ~ AS SURVEYOR HAS
PROPEREY UNES. BECEPTAS SHOWN. NO1EDO1NER~~1jE. NOTPRRPOaIEDANfl~yr~ SEARO4ORAESTRACT.

DRAWING NO. V DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

20081 834—PP BPT JDLJ.V. Burkes & Associates, Inc.
SURVEYING -~~ • ENVIRONMENTAL

1805 Shortcut HWY.
Slidell, Louisiana 70458V E—mail: ‘~ossoc@’vburkes.com

REVISED: REVISED PARKING ~EA, OPT, 4/17/09 1~Phone: 985—649—0075 Fox: 985—649—0154
Mississippi Phone: 228—435—5800

~, DEQ.ARAT)Opj IS MADETO OR GINAJ.PURO4A3ER OFIHE
SURVEY. NarTRANsFJ11To~np~pj~n~
ORSUfl5EO11EpiroWp~s~j SURVEYISVAUD ONLY IF PRINTHAS

ORIGINALSEAI. OF SURVEYOR.PLOT LAN OF LOT 6
DELL MANOR SUBDIVISION

SQUARE 4
N R ThE CITY OF SLIDELL
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

CER11FIED~M & R FILE SERVICES

2020-1 958-ZC

LOT3

(S\4~O ç~
‘S E.

~q,
5S5~

.1’ I
(I)

REFERENCE:
1.> DRAWING No. 677. BY JOSEPH PUGH.

DATED APRIL 15. 1946.

LEGEND
o 1/2 Iron Rod Set

1/2 Iron Rod Found
• Cross

ADORESS411 SOUTH STREET

LOT 5

z
0
U)
5

Li.
0
w
C,
0
Lii

100.00’

SOUTH S7REET
(40’ R/H9 v4~,C~

40
GRAPHIC SCALE

_______ 20

IN FEET)
I INCH — 40 FEET

DATE:
12/29/2008

BUILDING SETBACKS
( Veily Prior 10 Conslruclixo)
Front Setbock 00’
Side Setback 00’
Reoi Setback 00’

SCALE.’

1”= 40’

PATHFILE: \U: \I5URvCRNQ\2008\LOy R~~ij~j. UANOR\sg, 4\LOT 0, 60 4. SLIDELL MANOR, V WOO1OZ4, U—Il FILE SER’dICCS\dwQ\W083534.dwg



2020-1 958-ZC

z
C-)
w
Ui

EMERALD

1-2

~ :~

~ •‘~~-~
I ~

- ‘U

a ____ -—

:.;~; ~xt~

190



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-l959-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 19, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Caesar Sweidan

OWNER: S. Sweidan Properties, LLC - Caesar Sweidan

REQUESTED CHANGE: From MD-3 Medical Facility District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of Keystone Boulevard, east of Highway 190 East Service Road, Covington

SIZE: .90 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential PUD — Fairway Garden Homes
South Medical MD-3 Medical Facility District
East Medical MD-2 Medical Facility District
West Medical HC-2 Highway Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.
Mixed Use — Commercial — Conservation - These planned districts would include mixed uses, except for residential
uses, — at varying densities - and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance,
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from MD-3 Medical Facility District to HC-2 Highway
Commercial District. The site is located at the end of Keystone Boulevard, east of Highway 190 East Service Road,
Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed as a planned district with a mix of
commercial uses that vary in intensity and size.

The subject property is currently developed with an existing multi-tenant medical clinic building. The purpose of the
current MD-3 Medical Facility District is to provide for the location of medical and veterinarian facilities. The purpose
of the requested HC-2 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled retail, office
and service uses. As this property is located adjacent to several existing medical uses that maintain a variety of medical
zoning designations, staff has determined that the MD—3 zoning designation is appropriate for the area. Additionally,
staff has concluded that the allowable uses within the HC—2 zoning designation are incompatible with the adjacent
medical focilities. As such, staff suggests that the applicant revise the request to a less intense NC-S Retail and Service
District. This zoning designation is more consistent with the existing corridor and will permit professional and medical
offices that are congruent with the existing building size.



ifl~/~

II Ij

I
II
1I

S~J~W06:3~J~

UO1~U!AO3‘pi~o~>j~D!A1~S~S1~3061~JO1SU~‘p.1UA~IflOg~UO~SI(~)IJo~~1UP~WDOII~JUd~

1~!11S!QIUP1~Wm0Ji(UMI4~!HZ~DH°11~3!J~S!G1~!I!DUtJ1UD!P~~N~UNWO.Id:39~~’J~Ju~iis~iu
UUp!~MgJUS~U3-yfl‘S~I)J~dO.IdUUp!~MS•s~

UUp!~MSJUS~UJ:~fl3J

3z-6c6I-o~o~:oN~SU~



2020-1 959-ZC
Li N0I’52’56”E
12 S15’46’56”E
13 S0i’52’50”W
14 S00’l1’14”E
L5 NTh’46’58wLb ___—I

~HIS PARCEL IS PANT or AN COSTING MINOR SUDOMSION RECORDED T~LR
—I __

D~~IL OF PRWATE IN THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH CLERk OF COURYS OFFICE UNDER MAP

FiLE NO. 4930k RECORD DATE OF SEPTEMBER 16. 2010.”

SFJ?~TJ’UDA’ OF PA8S~WE

LOT 110

10 BUFFER
(RtF 6~RIWC)set 10 LANDSCARE

791 341RS

SERViTUDE I ‘ — ~32i.69~~—496.69..
- I 1.0 CONC. POST

POND .— . — END.

OIL _--I.Oj I -

14IRS
AU

C., 12.4
0 85 ACRES CO ~j 0 ‘o uoum’

I 10 DRAINAGE PARCEL Al EASEMENT
SERVIWDE 1.65 ACRES

CO

I I 2.55 ACRES~ 0.00 ACRES

S CUT PARCEL A PARCEL A2
I 40(0 I

01 io’ CLECO “V Subject Site
- z SERVITUDE “) °)

30’ ACCESS •‘V ~ IINCONC, N0r52’,~6-E_.. W’IRS SERVITUDE 20 io ‘V

41.1
KEYSTONE X CUT

- . i

BOULEVARD IN CONC,. N8i•37.27~ ~ I
(PRIVATE DRIVE) ~I 14” IRS ~5O,o~’

AIPF DETAIL FOR I
PRIVATE SEROFIJDE OF PASSAGE ~“ IRS IC’ lANDSCAPE
SEE COO 1355/95 INSTR ~ BUFEER
FOR DETAILS ON CLECO SERViTUDE

10’ SERVITUDE
INSTRUMENT ~1 114567 PARCEL SLO1 0 ,‘ -

35’ LANDSCAPE 2.77 ACRES
BUFFER

1 ii

~II
— -.~. 10 DRAINAGE SERVITUDE

(DITCH WITHIN SERVITUDE) I

Lr
ID DRAINAGE I

~ 0’ lANDSCAPE ICLECO ROW. 39’ 1FF urrilu

— IAPI~QVA
øØLvL DRIVE (SIDE) -1

CHAIRMAN—si TAMMANy PARISH PlANNING
COMMISSI

SECRET~TA 1(~ — 1703 THENCE N08’38’27t — 1 i9D.7I’~ THENCE S8I’0O~E — 264.05;

THIS POINT IS DESCRIBED AS BEING S45’OO’W — 1329.0’: THENCE NB ‘08W

ThENCE SB1’20’32E — 630.00’ FROM THE SECTION CORNER COMMON TO
COMMISSION NC SECTIONS 27 & 37. T—7—S, R—I I—F, SE. TAMUANY PARISH, LOUISIANA. LLDENP

-“U/C ELECTRIC BOX
53 TELEPHONE BOX

~TOI1 OF T EPARTUENT OF ENGINE — U/C TELEPHONE BOXERINC 0 — DRAIN MANHOLE

(9) - SEWER MANHOLE

- WATER SPIGOT
— SEWER CLEANOUT

DATE FILED FILE NO. .eae.t .eaano ~,ua, Io. — IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECt SUPERVISION AND CONTROL: AND THAT ThE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE “MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERlY BOUNDARY SURVEYST AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAI ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS “C” SURVEY.

flPôz, DRYEr 410. 2004 040 21 DATED ft9RU40~ 21 2004
2.) A SUWYEY WI’fles flINt, SOOnEr NO. drool DATED 0400any DV, 4003

Dà1D,zu0BDy~~m~oaeo~ 11,. V.l...oo. Suo.~o

ZL000ZDSZ.11055: ml, I. to u.rtlty Ihot I have yofleullnd INn Federal
Iflet,cone. MrnInI,Irauon flood Hazard Boundary Map. and found IN.
proporlp d000.4b.d I. Iooah.d In Flood Zono(.) C” OlIN a
Do.. flood Elevation of N/A in accordance wiIh CwnmopIIy
Pon.I No. 525265 0240 5 R.cI,.d; AUGUST 18, 1595

Survey tin ‘Yflil Inn

A MINOR SUBDIVISION MAP OF
PARCEL A

oituat~d in
SECTION 37, T—7—S, R—l 1 —E

into
PARCELS Al & A2

ST. TAMI.IANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
For

NEWTRAC WEST, LLC

ProteeaIonal Land Surveyor, • Planner, and Coneultont, bean pe’lann.d b~ VI. undaealan.d

101 I NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD... SUITE 34,~ If,. 70471 QunjIuQu. ehaoi raven or. Tel c.cNt,*~ otoIu,h.

~1778 anY liNe ~ Na. Nt ,VI,nr.d

~~r~o~0d

j ‘ . BONNEAJ

82,26’
35.82’
74.00

8.34
36.13’

- 17
KEYSTONE I ~

BOULEVARD
(PRIVATE DRIVE) I

P.0,0. “A” LA



(ifl—

i

•:::

1”

.1~

~(k)“4

I
II
II
II
II
II

N‘li/I

3I~LSI~j~3

DZ-696~-O~O~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1 960-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Chris Jean
OWNER: Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith
REQUESTED CHANGE: From I—I Industrial District to 1—2 Industrial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Production Drive, south of JF Smith Avenue, north of Browns
Village Road, Slidell
SIZE: 2.69 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial I—I Industrial
South Commercial 1—I Industrial and NC—6 Public, Cultural, and Recreational District
East Commercial 1—1 Industrial
West Commercial I—I Industrial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial - The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I—i Industrial District to 1—2 industrial District.
The site is located on the west side of Production Drive, south of JF Smith Avenue, north of Browns Village Road,
Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to he developed with various types and levels of industrial
uses.

The applicant is petitioning to rezone 2.69 acres from I—I Industrial District, which allows moderately—scaled industrial
uses to 1—2 Industrial District, which allows large—scale industrial uses. The subject site is currently developed with an
existing industrial warehouse. A change in the current zoning designation will allow for more intense industrial uses
to be located inside an established industrial area. The subject site is adjacent to industrial uses to the north, east, and
west, and abuts industrial and neighborhood commercial uses to the south. Staff is not opposed to the requested 1—2
zoning designation as the petitioned property is within an existing industrial corridor and more intense industrial uses
will be buffered by existing, less intense industrial uses.



----~-~,-.:

-j

—..-.~

69~:3~~
1I~’P!1S‘pUO)J~I~l1!A

SUMOJHJOtflJOU‘~flU~AyI.fllWg~f40LflnOS‘~A!JQUOU3flPOJdJo~P!S~sa~~tpuo~~:~~j~j~’j

P!JIS!cJ1U!JlSflPUI~I°1P!11S!GIU!JISflPUI1-.IWOJ~J:3DM~’HJU3JS3f1O3~I
IIIIWS.j~(UUqOfJO~sn~j~:U3NMO

UU~fS!114DU3NOLIII3d

~ZO96IOZOZ:o~~su~



~t. ~ ~ ~
for

Note: This is to certify that I have consulted the Federal Insurance
AdmInistration Flood Hazard Boundary Naps and found the property
described is located in Flood Zone(s) ‘A—1 with a
Base Flood Elevation of 18. 5~ in accordance with Community
Panel No. 225205 0410 C ; Revised: ~ 17. 1989.

I
H

0

S

CD

c
CD
rr)

=

CD

2020-1 960-ZC

This is to certify that I have done an
an actual ground survey and found that
no encroachments exist either way across
any property lines except as shown.

A 2..9 Set i/2ACRE PARCEL Iron Pipe

Set 1/2
Iron Pipe

OF LA D SITUATED
In

SECTION 27, T-8-S,

N 89° 46’ 57°Er

r~-)
c-u

r

c-u

Set 1/2
Iron Pipe

R-14-E

382. 55’

I

Set 1f2
Iron Pipe

JOHNNY F. SM! TH

JJ
THIS POINT IS REPORTED TO BE EAST-3887.59;
NORTH-710.O FRON THE SECTION CORNER COMNON
TO SECTIONS 27. 28, 33 ~ 34, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH.
RANGE 14 EAST. St. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

LU
NOTE: Setback lines shall be verifIed by owner
or contractor prior to any construction, as an
abstract has not been perfor.ed by the undersigned.

Note: Servitudes shown hereon are not
necessarIly exclusIve. Servltudes of
record as shown on title opinion or title
polIcy will be added hereto upon request,
as surveyor has not performed any title
search or abstract.

LU
>

WEST
Set 112
Iron Pipe Set 1/2

Iron Pipe

0

U
D
0

11

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS OONE ON THE GROUND
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF
REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS N~N SURVEY.

Survey No. 961325 Drawn by: RMK/~JEB Scale: 1 • (00’
Date: DECEMBER 5, 1996 Revised: This Survey Is Certlfle~
_____________________________________________________________________________________ true and Correct By

JOHN E. BON EAU ~ ASSOCIATES, INC.
Professional Land Surveyors Planners and Consultants,

1011 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD. -SUITE 34 MANDEVILLE, LA. 70471 (504)626-0808 C- ‘ ~

SLIDELL (504)543’2508.MANDEVILLE (504) 626-3546 N.0. (504)456-2042 z”~ ~on~Tur~~
FAX NO. (504) 626-0067 Regi~Iratiàn.J!~3.~”

C-



*

I

II

C)
0

m

I

1•_~•_•_

~.~L
L

I-

I’

L•.

D1I~1~

DZ096I~-O~O~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1961 -ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Chris Jean

OWNER: Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith

REQUESTED CHANGE: Testamentary Trust of Johnny F. Smith

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, and east of St.

Tammany Avenue, Slidell

SIZE: 1.53 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial 1—1 Industrial District
South Neighborhood Commercial NC-6 Neighborhood Commercial
East Commercial I—I Industrial District
West Commercial 1— I Industrial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Industrial — The processing, packaging, delivery or production of goods or services, allowed at various types of and
levels of activity. Such activities may include governmental, research, archival or medical.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I—i Industrial District to 1—2 Industrial District.
The site is located on the west side of Industrial Drive, north of Browns Village Road, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land
Use Plan designates the site to be developed with various types and levels of industrial uses.

The applicant is petitioning to rezone 1.53 acres from I-i Industrial District, which allows moderately-scaled industrial
uses to 1-2 Industrial District, which allows large-scale industrial uses. The subject site is currently developed with an
existing Transmission Repair Shop. A change in the current zoning designation will allow for more intense industrial
uses to be located inside an established industrial area. As the subject site is flanked on all sides by existing industrial
uses, the permitted uses within the requested 1—2 zoning designation will be buffered by the existing, lower intensity
I—I Industrial District. As such, stall is not opposed to the request.



~ci:3’~~g

II~P!IS‘~nu~Ay~(UIIIIUJ~

i~JO1SU~puu‘p~O)j~~II!ASUMOJ~JO4IJOU‘~A!.IQ1~T•’1~P’-’I.J°~p!S~S~M~qiuop~uuoo~1~’~d:J~~J~fl

‘i1!~’Sdi(UU4OI~OiSflij‘(JUIU~)tUU)S~~J~:3f~~’JJJU31s3f1O31

~P!UTS~j~(uuqofjoisnJj~I(Jn)u~uiIis~J~:~I3NMO

U~fS!Jq~:~~JjJ~j

3Z1961OlO~:oM~S~3



?- —04—1H99 J.~:5.4 .3 E 801 44EPLI

2020-1961 -ZC

200. 00’
NIH)0 33’ N

AYOt(

CD
0

id
cr~
P7

SOt° 37’ 36” E
200. 08’

\~et 1/2’
itvn Pipe

\Sei 1/2’ Ref.
Hron Pipe

Q 324. 0’

C”
>-rn
CO

P7

1/2’
Iron Pipe

rVUGTR AL PR I
Note: This is to certify tlrot I have consulted lire Feaerai
Insurance AaQlnFstratlort Floor! lianrd ilnrrnrlary Naps and
found trip property OescrlhatI I located ln a ~ecrar
floOd h’hzard area. It Is located In Floor! zone A—i

This is to certify thtt I frave tone an

____________ an actuai prorintl syrvpy ana ?Ou,rrJ I/In

no erIcroachIrents exist elmer way across
011 r’e eel lines ecte en shown

TillS 15 To CERTiFY THAT THIS SURVEY HAS DONE UNDER MT Oln[r.T SUPERVISION MID CONTROL~ .4DB TEAT TEE SliP YE? WAS DONE ON THE GI1OUNO
AND iS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINII4UN STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SUI1V~YS’ AS ADOPTED DY THE STATE OF LOUiSiANA, BOARD OF
RE5i~tRAtiQN FOP. PROFESSIONAL EbICI14EERS AND LM4O SU~WCYORS FOR p~ CLASS _I&_ SUWISI.

~ai~nv !fiutW @f~
& A C 53 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND

Sh’TUATED DN SECHON 27, T-8-S. R-~t4-E,
ill

~t. T~u~ r~fl, L~~*~n
for

JOHNNY F. SMITH
~‘?~ oF Lo,~.’%,

this St~ Wis Ce ea
prect

~ / 10U14 E. EtONT~Et\U

(•,o . I
,% ~~;~ea~j ~.Prefessiorrk4_jA4~d Sy9d~~y~it” ~

R~~iyjr~yl~tVR,, ~ ~

33 28

34 27

‘3)
cC)

C)
Cr)

I-,
Cr)

IL)

-2:.
Note: Servltudes shown hereon ire SW?
necessarily exclusive. Servitucies of
record .ii shown on tttie opirricrior hilt
polIcy will he added hereto upon request,
as surveyor has not pertara~ any title
search or abstract.

Ivrc: 5ot~~f lines shall ee veriulea DY
Cener or contractor prIor to any constructIon.
as aft abstract has not been perforoed by the
undersIgned.

200, 00’
NOD° 33’ W

NCE)’
Set 1/2’ Ref.

~‘—iron Pipe
~32[

Subject Site

1.53
ACR~Cu-iL 54

ACRSG

o. s:
rod.
iron

NOR ri-c- eso. CI

SC U I H
79, j5r

60
—4

drive
I—.

01

7

SOt° 37’ 36” E
~t2O 9W

t / a’
ron Pipe

A C 54 ACRE

Sucvey No. 944b0 Orewn try: 8141) Sceic: t’ tow
Dale: APPJL 22. 1994 nepisea:

JOHN E. BONNEAU £ ASSOCIATES, JNC.i
Prof~essIonaL Land Surveyors e Pianncrs and Consuitant~’

ION U. CAUSEWAY BLVD. -SUiTE 34 • WANOEViLLE, LA. 70448 (504)626-0808
SLIDELL 504)643-2SDSSNANOEVTLLE 1504) 5~5-D545 • t’LO. (504)455-2042

FAX NO. 1 504) 826-0057

TflTiri F .

02/03/93 16:55 TX/RX NO.6815 P.00!



2020-1961 -ZC

-— ~

•~•

I’

1

I

H

ii

...

-J

I—

Eli

129

•

- ..j

T8-RI4E

-~

—

37362

37363
•

•~

109
•

I

37374
•

~•

0

.~..

37370



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1 962-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 1 8, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Matthew Cram
OWNER: Roger Warner
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-5 Two-Family Residential District
LOCATION: Parcels front on Oak Avenue and on Brookter Road, south of Sycamore Avenue, north of Birch
Avenue; Slidell
SIZE: .49 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Brookter Avenue: Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

Oak Avenue: Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District and MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay
South Residential A—4 Single Family Residential District
East Undeveloped A-S Two-Family Residential District and HC-2 Highway

Commercial District
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre,
and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be
varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-S
Two-Family Residential District. The petitioned property fronts on Oak Avenue and on Brookter Road, south of
Sycamore Avenue, north of Birch Avenue, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed
with residential uses that vary in site design and density.

The applicant is proposing to rezone eight existing lots within the Beverly Hills subdivision from A—4 Single—Family
to A-S Two-Family. The site is adjacent to four parcels that were rezoned from A-4 to A-S (2018-Il 29-ZC) in 2018,
and otherwise abuts property that adheres to the A—4 Single—Family district zoning designation. Staff does not see any
compelling reason to recommend approval of the requested A-S zoning designation as the site is flanked by property
that currently maintains single—family residential dwellings and manufactured homes.



0
0

C,

NOV~AS

MOlil

6t’:3~~
1I~’P!1S~flU~AV

I4aIiHjOtflJOU‘~flU~AVa1OWUD~(~JOt~flOS‘puO~J.1O1’jOOJ~110~UUOflU~)AV)Jt?OUO1UOJJSI~3JL’d:~jy~y~

P!J~S!U~I(I!WU~J-OMIc-vo~~D!J1S!U10!1UDP!S~I~~I!U10d~1~U!S~-vWO.Id:)NVH3US3f1O3)1
iouii~~:~I3MMO

UWJDM~t1U0I~61:~J3~J~JjJ3~
3ZZ96IO~O~:o~~st~j



2020-1 962-ZC

BUU.DING SETBACK LANES:
FRONT 25’

REFERENCE SURVEY: The Recorded Subdisison Mop.

34” IRON ROD
FOUND

(SOUTH—TITLE) (150’ TITLE)
SO0’08’W 150.2’ ~, 0.7’

34” IRON PIPE
(15O’—TITL:i FOUND
148.1 ~_ 0.7’ I

I ~4” IRON ROD
FOUND

L0T37 5’
I—

DLu

I0°~
i.e.’, ~

32’ ~ TANK

co
0
1~

34’ IRON PIPE
FOUND

1 ~ LOTS 11 A, 9A
8&7‘.7.

w
bud

OOu~

RI
(n

34” IRON ROD
FOUND

LOTS 15A & 39A
SECTION 13, T—9 , R—14
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

i,~~II IIl/i~for \\\OF Li

ROGER WARNER S~0~
NQTL This is to certify thot I hove done on octuol groud
survey and found that no encroachments waist either way—
across any property line, wocept us shown

NDTEL Setback lines shall be verified by owner and/or
controctor prior to any construction, as on abstract has
not bean performed by the undersigned.

Servitude, shown hereon are not necessarily exclusive.
Servitude, of record as shown on title opinion or title
policy will be odded hereto upon request, as surveyor
not performed any title search or obstract.

BROOKTER ROAD
(HICKORY AVENUE—SUBD. PLAT)1” IRON PIPE

FOUND

__________ _____~ 100’

LOT 43

Li
-J
I—

o
0

Lu
-J
Fj=~,LrJ

c’t.
02

b~aD
03 (1)
V)

Lii’
I

2.0’

LO1 16

“9

— SEWcfl CLE0000T

FENCE 34” IRON PIPE
POST FOUND

I I

___ — I — I - — I______ BUILDING SETBACK LINES ______ —

I ISWALEI I

LOT 42 LOT 41 I LOT 40 I LOF 19 LOF 38

I LOT 39A
I I 16,171.40 SO. FT.
I 0.37 ACRES I

NOcYO4’E
S09O4 W

(SOUTH—TITLE) I
34” IRON ROD
FOUND

[~bjectSite~

LOT 1 7A LOT 1 6 [01 15 I LOT 1 4 LOT

II” I I

I SWALE IBLILDING SETBACK LINES ______ —

0.7 ~ NORTH 150
REF. BEARING

34” IRON ROD
FOUND

OAK A VENUE

~QtJA1

LOTS 24—19A

Lu
-J
I::..

-‘a, co

0—0—v —

Lu
-J
F

U
34” IRON ROD
FOUND

99.2’

APPROVALS:

34’ IRON ROD/~_._5~ FOUND

0.8’

SECRETARY — ST. lAMMANY PLANNING COMMISSION

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED MAP FILE NO.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THF GROUND AND I IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE “STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS “D~ SURVEY.

BASIS FOR DEARINGS~ The Reference Survey.

coPvRiosr Cl 2020
NJ. RIGHTS ococicvco

JOHN c. BONNEALI A ASSOCINTES. INC

FLOODZONE NOTE: This Is to certify that I hove consulted the Federal
Inauronce Administration Flood Hazard Ooundaly Mops and found the
property described is located in Flood Zone(s) “~‘ with a
Base Flood Etevat,on of N/A in accordance with Community
Panel No. 225205 0420 E’ Revised: APRIL 21. 1999

A RESUBDIVISION MAP OF
LOTS 13, 14, 15, 16, 17A, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41 & 42

SQUARE 9, BEVERLY HILLS SUBDIVISION
into

Survey No. 2020 1222 Drown by: SPH Scale: 1” = 30’

Date: JUNE 09. 2020 Revised: O6/15/20(OFFICE)

JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES. INC.

F 1C~
A LOWE COMPANY

Professional Land Surveyors
Planners and Consultants

1011 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD., SUITE 34
MANDEVILLE, LA 70471

OFFICE NO. (985)845—1012
FAX NO. (985)845—1778

www.JEBCOLandSurveying.com
e—mail: info@jebcosurvey.com

/‘



2020-1 962-ZC

SYCAMORE

— S.
B

-

C. Q ~__

I
—..—..—..—..—-..—.-—-.--..j

I

BIRCH



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1964-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 20, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: St Tammany Parish Government

OWNER: Gene’s Country Store, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to HC-2 Highway Commercial

District and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 1078, south of Louisiana Highway 1077;

Fol som

SIZE: 1.86 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Poor

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A—I Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
South Residential A-I Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO

Manul~ctured Housing Overlay
East Residential A-I Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay
West Residential A-I Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial — Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or Ibrms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A—i Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to
HC-2 Highway Commercial District and RO Rural Overlay. The petitioned property is located on the east side of
Louisiana Highway 1078, south of Louisiana Highway 1077, Folsom. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the
site to be developed with commercial uses that vary in type and density.

The petitioned property is currently zoned A—2 Suburban District and maintains an existing gas station and
convenience store. The applicant is requesting to rezone the 1.86-acre site to HC-2 Highway Commercial to bring the
existing use into compliance with the appropriate zoning designation. While not opposed to the request, staff
recommends the requested acreage be modifiedl to only include the existing building. Reducing the acreage to be
rezoned to only include what is necessary in the request will allow the current A-I zoning designation to stand and
limit future development.



9g.1~

WOSIOd

~LLO1/~UMtJ~!H~U1~!S!flO]JOqinos‘8LOL1c~Mq~!HUU~!SiflO1JO~P!5isu~~UOP~1U3O11~~d:~~~j~’j

/~~~I1~AOI~~’NO~1pu~P’JIS!G

I~!~WWO3ICUML~!H~-~H°1~~11~AO~ON~U1~IDUIS!QuI~qinqngi-vwo.i~-j:~f~~jjjjus~inO~iu
J]]‘aio~i(J~unojS~~U~D~

1U~UIIU.I~AODLIS!.Wd~(urniiiiiuiig:~~j’~j

DZ~96iOZO~:o~J~scj



2020-196

R~EREUcE BE~R~N~~
ro~ P~c A. to k~ P~c B
N55’~3OW
(per Rc~crcnoa ~

-zc

00)

00

00
WLaJ
(flU)

N895Z .~E

property b evot..d I’ F’ood Zo A
&.A2. -~ FLM.~ I~op No~ 225~6 0125 C
dc’.od 6ot~ber 7. IPSO.

C,

P08 ~o r4vcrte~ to tQ EoI~t 7jC~ &
~t345O~E 47~# from t~io ScoUon
Corner c~OMO~I to 3cotI~ ~. ~

31. & 32. T5S. R1~.

ND ATC44 ThAT AU. R~M~$
~)4~I~ ~N ~N Hf~a1. ~nY ~‘ ‘- SdD,~

01 *1 ~ PAT i~E U1~ED 10 DWfl~ ~T F~Th
~01FT1Ce ,.gIMt n~V1U1~l ~W~HDI ~

A ITflR ~ P1J~~ ~D ~co’ ~ !~A • 11*3 1107
BY ~E W~QI~ LI~01Th r~* n~

A PARCEL O~ LAND LOCAT~ R9 SEC11ONS 29
& 30, T0~4NSH1P 5 SOUTh, RANGE 10 EAST.
ST. TA~MANY PARISH. L0UI~ANA

I.~—l1.108 NO. - 08105 _jOA’TE~ 8—16A

AopRcoaMAT~ t.flCAT)ON

0%

LEGEND

~= LI~I CO?4C ~êJ~T FOU3Z~
@— BOLT FO
®.. 1/4’ IRCI~ PIPE FOUND
~— i—iir IRON PIPE FOUND
~ 5/~ IRON l~OD FOUND
c~— 1i~’ IRCi ROD SET
RS— R~~Z SUR\€Y NO. 2

f’~.

7

1~-~ P

0 P08

p._A~~ Gezze’s Cotwfry Store

I. ~sr~y f~ PNlebor by L#ioZ E. C1*mn~1ng*,
Sut~yor. sated Moy 12, 1975

2 Siresy fer Mr. & M~. rIb B. Stuion, by
E4word .] M~arpby. S~nve~. datod July 7. 1995. -~

10l~ *~ ~JL~EY OF,



1
/

1%

~
+

0 9 N 0
4

—
I

.—
.

e

.~
-

~
;;

~

~
-,

~

/

4
~

.

4
•

e

I

/
/,/

j’

4
%

I

L,
.J

9

4
4

.
-



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: August 25, 2020 Meeting Date: September 1, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1968-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: August 21, 2020

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: John D. & Tena M.L. Warner

OWNER: John D. & Tena M.L. Warner

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-2 Highway Commercial District to I-I Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of 9th Street and on the east side of 8th Street, north of the Tammany

Trace, being Lots I through 8, Square 28 & Lots I & 8, Square 29, Town of New Claiborne, Covington

SIZE: 1.66 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Gravel Condition: Poor

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial HC—2 Highway Commercial District
South Tammany Trace and Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District and

A-4A Single-Family Residential District
East Commercial and Undeveloped I—i Industrial District
West Undeveloped A-4A Single-Family Residential District and

HC-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial — Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include:
limited or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses;
planned mixed commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

and
Residential — Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would
have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre,
and may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be
varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi—family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to I-I
Industrial District. The subject property is located on the west side of 9th Street and on the east side of 8th Street,
north of the Tammany Trace, being Lots I through 8, Square 28 & Lots I & 8, Square 29, Town of New Claiborne,
Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site
design and density and commercial uses of various types and intensity.

The subject site is adjacent to an existing multi-tenant space to the north, a trucking and outdoor storage operation to
the east, the Tainmany Trace to the south, and undeveloped land to the west. The applicant is proposing to rezone the
I .66—acre site from HC—2 Highway Commercial to 1—1 Industrial District. A change in use will permit more intense,
industrial uses that are incompatible with the adjacent HC-2 Highway Commercial District. As such, staff objects to
the request.

Note that because the site abuts the Tammany Trace along its southern border, any future development will he subject
to the Planned Corridor District’s special design standards for the Tammany Trace Overlay.



V1V33fl009
VAY1V3~W~O9

YHIAN~~V1

0

991:~z~
UO~U!AOD‘~uJoq1~D‘~NJOUMO!‘6~an~nbg‘g~isio~~8Zan~nb~‘8q~noit~iis~o~~u!~q~

~(unwwi~i~qiJoqiiou‘~ii~q~8Jo~p’~~~‘~oP’~~~~flS416JO~~1S1S~M~41uo~1~-~a:NOIIV3O’~

P!J1S!U1~!11SflPUI11°113!JIS!U1~!31~1IW0Di(UM14~!HZ~’DHWOJd:~f~NVH3U~IIS~If1O~RI

~‘fl,4~t~U~J,~‘QU140f~

J~UJ1?A~Th~~‘•Uuqof:~~JjJ~j

DZ196OlO~:



2020-1 968-ZC

-

r~.

BITA HWY

ill

.~ I

0

0)

BOGUE FALAYA



2020-1 968-ZC
LOUISIANA HIGHWAY NO

(SIDE)

36

REFERENCE BEARING:
~I00’1 OW
(per Subdivision Pint

S89”59’16”W 240.16’
(RS=24o.o’)

TAMMANY TRACE
(FORMERLY G.M.~d’I RAILROAD

LEGEND

El Angle Iron Found
0 5/8” Iron Pipe Found

i,’2” Iron Rod Set
RS Reference Survey #2

NOTE: This property is located in Flood ?one C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0235 C,
bLed October 1/. 1989.

REFERENCE. SURVEY:

let ot the iown of I ow Claihorne by C. P
Schultz, Surveyor. doted April 6, 1939.

2..urvey For Mr. Joel Fitzgerald by Gerald Russell,
Surveyor, dated September 10. 1981.

2 tRS=’ 240.0’)
N8959’16”E 240.16’

7

I

0

(‘1

(,1)

0
L()

c
0
(~0

CD

C)
D

Cr)

0
C-)
I—
0

F—
w
LU

Cl)

1%
~f’1 ~;

C)

C)
‘0

C.)

0

0

C)

0
Co
÷Jo
(y~0
~Jz

120.On 120.08’

1 8

120.08’ SQUAREJ~9
SQUARE’ 28

4 5

120.08’ 170.08’

‘1.66 ACRES
3 6

120.08’ 120.08’

2 7

120.08’ I 120.08’

1 8

120.08’ 120.08’

D
o i~

o -zo2
I-

Lu 0

ro
V)

~LLJ
0
0

F-
(I)

a)

-i

C)

THEP.C I:; ‘-10 REPRESENTATiON Ti-tAT AU.. APPUCABLE SER’~iThDES AND/OP
RrSTRICIIOHS I-IA~t BEEN SHOWN HEREOH. ANY SERVVPJDES AND/OR
RESTITIC11ONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE LIIAI1ED To THOSE SET FORTH
IN TIlE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATiON FURNISHED THE UNDERSIGNED.

TIThE OR PUDUC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATiON WAS [JOT MADE.
-jY 11-IC UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILING DATA ForC THIS SURVEY.

(lu1r) (192- J.’HD

~1n171I (~. (fturnrnnu~’s ~trt~ As.suri~itr,~
J~!OuN.JEFFE11SON AYE. Professional Land Surveyorx COVTNG’rON. LA. 70433

~“‘ i’p~pAI1~p F3R: ~Gl inc.
SHOWING A SURVEY OF: OTS 1,2,3,4,5,6,7, & 8, SQUARE 28, AND LOTS 1 & 8,

SQUARE 29, TOWN OF NEW CLAIBORNE, ST. TAMMANY
PARISI-I, LOUISIANA.

THIS PI.AT REPRESE1ITS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON
FHE GHOUl-ID RY ME. OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRECTION.
AND CONFORMS TO ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS SET
FORTH DY THE STAlE ~r LOUISIANA, AND REARS A —___________________

CL,~SS C SI RUE’, FROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

SCALL: I” — 60’ jJOB NO. 05086 ~DATh APRIL 19, 2005 RE~SED:


